
PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR 
Regular Commission Meeting 

Wednesday, December 20, 2023 at 2:00pm 
Hybrid / Meeting Room

16350 Lower Harbor Road Suite 202, Harbor OR, 97415

This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider 

Teleconference Call-In Number: 1 (253) 215-8782 
Meeting ID: 771 205 4017 Passcode: 76242023 to mute/unmute: * 6) 

Webinar Access: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/s/7712054017?pwd=aGF4ZXlZOHA2eWZuL0o5WkxiZFhoZz09#success 

A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired, for those who want to participate but do not have access to a telephone, or for 
other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to  

Port of Brookings Harbor Office at 541-469-2218. 

TENTATIVE AGENDA 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER PAGE 
• Pledge of Allegiance
• Roll Call
• Modifications, Additions, and Changes to the Agenda
• Declaration of Potential Conflicts of Interest

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

3. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES
A. Approve Minutes of Regular Commissioner Meeting Wednesday November 15, 2023…………..………2 
B. Approve Minutes of Special Commissioner Meeting Thursday November 30, 2023……………………...5 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Limited to a maximum of three minutes per person. Comments by teleconference,
please email your comments to danielle@portofbrookingsharbor.com prior to the meeting.

5. MANAGEMENT & FINANCIAL REPORTS / APPROVAL……………………………………………...7 

6. ACTION TEMS
A. Port Manager Contract………………………………………………………………………………...…..46 
B. IGA with Curry County…………………………………………………………………………………...47 
C. Boat Yard Shop Buildings Layout and Size…………………………………………………………...….59 
D. FEMA Equipment Building…………………………………………………………………………….…61 
E. Atlas Coffee Stand Lease Agreement………………………………………………………………….….85 

7. INFORMATION ITEMS
A. Community Listening Session in Bandon……………………………………………………….………...97 
B. DEQ 1200-Z Stormwater Test Results…………………………………………………………………....99 
C. Travelift Shelter……………………………………………………………………………………….....116 
D. Boardwalk Repairs……………………………………………………………………………………….119 
E. Curry County Transient Lodging Tax Public Comment………………………………………………....125 

8. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

9. NEXT REGULAR MEETING DATE – Wednesday January 17, 2024, at 2:00pm

10. ADJOURNMENT

https://us02web.zoom.us/s/7712054017?pwd=aGF4ZXlZOHA2eWZuL0o5WkxiZFhoZz09%23success
mailto:danielle@portofbrookingsharbor.com


Regular Commissioner 
Meeting Minutes            November 15, 2023                 Page 1 of 3

DRAFT MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR DISTRICT 

Wednesday, November 15, 2023  

This is not an exact transcript. The audio of the session is available on the Port’s website. 

The Port of Brookings Harbor District met in regular session on the above date at 2:00pm. Open session at the 
Port Conference Room, 16350 Lower Harbor Road Suite 202, Harbor OR, 97415, teleconference and webinar. 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Commission President Richard Heap called the Regular Meeting of the Port of Brookings Harbor of 
Commissioners to order at 2:00pm. 

• Port of Brookings Harbor Commissioners Present:
Sharon Hartung Secretary/Treasurer (Pos. #2); Larry Jonas (Pos. #3); Richard Heap, President (Pos.
#4); Daniel Fraser (Pos. #5). Joseph Speir, Vice-President (Pos. #1) was absent.

• Port of Brookings Harbor Management and Staff:
Travis Webster, Port Manager; April Walker, Office Manager; and Danielle King,
Safety/Administrative.

• There were no modifications, additions, or changes to the agenda.
• There were no declarations of potential conflicts of interest.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA – Audio time 0:01:44
A motion was made by Jonas and seconded by Fraser to approve the agenda. The motion passed 4 –
0.

3. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES – Audio time 0:02:01
A. Approve Minutes of Regular Commissioner Meeting Wednesday, October 18, 2023.
B. Approve Minutes of Special Commissioner Meeting Thursday October 26, 2023.

A motion was made by Hartung and seconded by Jonas to approve the meeting minutes for Regular 
Commissioner Meeting Wednesday, October 18, 2023 and Special Commissioner Meeting Thursday 
October 26, 2023. The motion passed 4 – 0. 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Audio time 0:02:42
There were no public comments.

5. MANAGEMENT REPORTS / APPROVAL – Audio time 0:02:50
Webster reported on maintenance items Port staff completed in the RV Park, maintenance repairs made
throughout the Marina, the completed Fire Marshall work orders, changes throughout gear storage, FEMA
purchases and what stages have been completed so far, and an update on the Wastewater Treatment Plant.
Board asked about the RV Park drive box, what the Fire Marshall has reviewed, and the dredge pipe flow.
Board allowed public comment. Board asked for an update on where Pacific Seafood stands. King
reviewed the Safety, Security & Environmental Report. Walker reviewed the Financial Report.

2



Regular Commissioner 
Meeting Minutes            November 15, 2023                 Page 2 of 3

A motion was made by Fraser and seconded by Hartung to approve the Management & Financial 
Reports as presented. The motion passed 4 – 0. 

6. PRESENTATION BY CURRY COUNTY AQUATIC SAFETY, LUKE MARTINEZ – Audio time
0:23:02
Luke Martinez Aquatic Safety Officer for Curry County gave a presentation to the Board regarding what
the Aquatic Safety program offers in Curry County. The Aquatic Safety program offers outreach education
and response when needed to our water lines and shorelines throughout Curry County. The program is
currently funded through the Travel Curry Coast who is the destination management organization through
the County, funded through T.L.T, and also funded through Travel Southern Oregon Coast, and a contract
with Oregon State Marine Board, and funded through the City of Gold Beach. The Board asked about what
is being advised to visitors about crossing the bar and watching boat traffic. Martinez continued
presentation regarding the life jacket outreach, collaboration with the Nation Weather Service, and the
programs being developed. Board gave advice on what to inform visitors about with our bar. Board
allowed public comment. Board discussed life jacket safety.

7. ACTION ITEMS
A. Resolution No. 2023-11, Removal of Crab Dock, and Ramp on North Jetty – Audio time 0:54:54

Webster reviewed with the Board the concerns with having a crab dock on a USACE jetty. Board
asked how the dock will be removed and wanted clarification on some concerns. Jonas recognizes the
safety hazards and costs presented with the dock but does value the dock being there. Board allowed
public comment.

A motion was made by Fraser and seconded by Hartung to approve Resolution 2023-11, to
remove the crab dock and ramp from the North Jetty and authorize the Port Manager to sign
the necessary form applications. The motion passed 4 – 0.

B. Delinquent Account Write Off Request – Audio time 1:10:27
Board allowed public comment regarding the crab dock.

Walker and Webster reviewed item with the Board. Board asked some questions regarding the boat
and account.

A motion was made by Jonas and seconded by Hartung to approve delinquent account write off
amount of $6,015.99 from accounts receivable, submit the amount to Port collection agency, and
proceed with litigation if necessary. The motion passed 4 – 0.

C. EPA Wastewater Treatment Plant Phase 2 Funding – Audio time 1:18:27
Webster informed the Board that DEQ has asked for more information. Phase 2 funding was
completed and submitted to EPA for preapproval. Webster had a discussion with Pacific Seafood to
discuss operations which ended with discussing financial needs regarding matching funds. Fraser had
some concerns regarding the placement of the facility. Jonas had design and funding questions. Board
allowed public comment.

A motion was made by Hartung and seconded by Jonas to approve Port Manager to sign and
submit Phase 2 construction funding for wastewater treatment plant. The motion passed 4 – 0.

3



Regular Commissioner 
Meeting Minutes            November 15, 2023                 Page 3 of 3

8. INFORMATION ITEMS
A. FEMA Update – Audio Time 1:48:00

Webster informed the Board that Billeter Marine has been postponed until the beginning of December.
The dredge pipe has been placed around the basin, completed the walls of the sediment basin, and
what equipment has been purchased.

B. Boardwalk Condition – Audio time 1:52:50
Webster informed the Board that EMC engineers had come out to look at the boardwalk. Something
needs to happen to fix the boardwalk separating from the shore, Port staff will be using the telehandler
to bring the boardwalk back. If that doesn’t fix the boardwalk we will have to cut that section of the
boardwalk off.

9. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS – Audio time 1:56:12
Commissioner Hartung mentioned that the Ports been busy with the Wastewater Treatment Plant, FEMA,
pipe welding. The Port looks really good.

Commissioner Heap discussed what is being predicted for next year’s salmon season.

10. NEXT REGULAR MEETING DATE – Wednesday, December 20, 2023, at 2:00 PM

11. ADJOURNMENT – Audio time 1:58:57
Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 3:58 pm.

______________________________ ___________________________ 
Richard Heap, President Date Signed 

______________________________ ___________________________ 
Sharon Hartung, Secretary/Treasurer  Date Signed 

An audio recording was made of these proceedings. The recording and the full commission packet are 
available on the Ports website: www.portofbrookingsharbor.com. 

4



Special Commissioner 
Meeting Minutes            November 30, 2023        Page 1 of 2 

DRAFT MINUTES 
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR DISTRICT 

Thursday, November 30, 2023  

This is not an exact transcript. The audio of the session is available on the Port’s website. 

The Port of Brookings Harbor District met in special session on the above date at 10:06am. Open session at the Port 
Conference Room, 16350 Lower Harbor Road Suite 202, Harbor OR, 97415, teleconference and webinar. 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Commission President Richard Heap called the Special Meeting of the Port of Brookings Harbor of Commissioners to 
order at 10:00am. 

• Port of Brookings Harbor Commissioners Present:
Joseph Speir, Vice-President (Pos. #1); Sharon Hartung Secretary/Treasurer (Pos. #2); Larry Jonas (Pos. #3);
Richard Heap, President (Pos. #4); Daniel Fraser (Pos. #5).

• Port of Brookings Harbor Management and Staff:
Travis Webster, Port Manager; April Walker, Office Manager; Danielle King, Safety/Administrative; and James
Walker, Port Counsel.

• There were no modification, additions, or changes to the agenda.
• There were no declarations of potential conflicts of interest.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA – Audio time 0:01:14
A motion was made by Speir and seconded by Fraser to approve the agenda. The motion passed 5 – 0.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT – Audio Time 0:01:31
There were no public comments.

4. EXECUTIVE SESSION per ORS 192.660 (2)(f) and ORS 192.660 (2)(i) – Audio time 0:01:42
This executive session of the Port of Brookings Harbor Board of Directors is called pursuant to ORS 192.660 (2)(f)
To consider information or records that are exempt by law from public inspection. ORS 192.660 (2)(i) To review and
evaluate the employment-related performance of the chief executive officer of any public body, a public officer,
employee or staff member who does not request an open hearing. Any member of the media that is here may remain.
However, the Board will require that any information derived from this meeting may not be disclosed pursuant to
ORS 192.660(4). ORS 192.660 (6) No executive session may be held for the purpose of taking any final action or
making any final decision.

Adjourn out of executive session and reconvene into special session at 10:56 am.

5. ACTION ITEMS
A. Bornstein Lease Amendment No. 2 – Audio Time 0:00:13

Webster reviewed item with the Board. Bornstein would like to share their dock and hoist with Fisherman’s
Catch. This agreement would be from December to March.

A motion was made by Speir and second by Hartung to approve Bornstein Seafood consent to
sublease with Fishermen’s Catch. Motion passed 5 – 0.

6. INFORMATION ITEMS
A. None – Audio Time 0:05:05

5



Special Commissioner 
Meeting Minutes            November 30, 2023        Page 2 of 2 

Heap let the Board know that he was invited to participate in a work group to help develop a road map on how 
Oregon is going to work with Federal Government on the development of offshore wind energy. He was not 
aware that he was asked to be the representative for the Port of Brookings Harbor, but asked the Board if they 
had any issues. Heap will be asking them to come down and do an assessment. 

7. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS - Audio Time 0:18:21
Heap mentioned he went to a pacific fisherman’s science round table, to get the fisherman and scientist to talk to
each other. Working toward a portal for reporting.

8. NEXT REGULAR MEETING DATE – Wednesday, December 20, 2023, at 2:00 PM

9. ADJOURNMENT – Audio time 0:19:41
Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 11:15 am.

______________________________ ___________________________ 
Richard Heap, President  Date Signed 

______________________________ ___________________________ 
Sharon Hartung, Secretary/Treasurer Date Signed 

An audio recording was made of these proceedings. The recording and the full commission packet are available on the 
Ports website: www.portofbrookingsharbor.com. 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



Safety, Security, and Environmental Report 
Month: November 2023    Page 1 of 1 

SAFETY, SECURITY, AND 
ENVIRONMENTAL REPORT 

DATE: December 20, 2023 
RE:  November 2023 
TO:  Travis Webster, Port Manager  
ISSUED BY: Danielle King, Safety, Security & Environmental Coordinator 

SAFETY 
• Port maintenance discussed storm and dock safety.

INCIDENTS  
POBH recorded (5) incidents for the month of November bringing the year total to (49). 
Incidents included:  

• At the end of October, we were made aware there was some vandalism to another
moorage holders’ vessel from a neighboring moorage holder, who admitted they did it.
Victim has contacted sheriffs regarding incident. Offender was talked to about incident.

• Moorage holder found a blanket on their vessel. After looking at security footage,
transient gets onto vessel, sleeps, then gets off vessel and walks towards Hallmark.

• Two individuals were on the Shar-Mar again. Sheriff was called. Moorage holder
requested for the two individuals to be trespassed and no one is allowed on vessel.

• Received call from patron regarding a vessel looking heavy. Port staff did a vessel check
and found water in the vessel. Port staff were able to pump water out of vessel with no
further issues.

• Individual drove forward and over dredging pipe. Individual called a friend who was able
to pull them off the bank.

SECURITY  
Four Aces Security Solutions and POBH recorded (18) security issues for the month of 
November bringing the year total to (392). Issues included:  

• (6) Overnight parking tickets.
• (1) Parking violations throughout Port
• (5) No Camping
• (3) Unauthorized Visitors
• (3) Unhitched Trailers

ENVIRONMENTAL / DEQ 1200-Z INDUSTRIAL STORMWATER 
• Monthly inspections were completed as required by our Stormwater Pollution Control

Plan (SWPCP).
• Stormwater testing was completed during the recent storms. This was the third of four

required tests this year.
• Submitted Discharging Report for dates July 1, 2023 – September 30, 2023

23



Financial Summary  Page 1 of 2 

Month: November 2023 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

DATE: December 20, 2023 

RE: Month End Report for November 2023 

TO: Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members 

ISSUED BY: April Walker, Office Manager 

November 2023 Financial Report – Overview 

Balance Sheet 

• Unrestricted Cash and Equivalents totaled $377,915

• Restricted Cash and Equivalents totaled $284,691

• Total Checking/Savings (cash) at $662,606

November Profit & Loss 

• Total revenue for all funds was $453,421

• Total expense was $459,780

• The net income for November was ($6,359)

Budget Performance FY 2023-2024 

• Total income for all funds is 19.7%, with general fund revenues at 38.1%

• Total expenditure for all funds is 20.3%, with general fund expenditure at 37.1%

Notes for November Financial Report 

• Received $9,119 from OSMB for Maintenance Assistance Grant.

• Received $11,569 from USDA for Smith River Fire Complex use of RV Park.

• Paid annual USDA Revenue Bond in the amount of $130,120.

• CPA, Connie Huntsman requested that the Port file an Audit Extension Request due to

her not being able to prepare our FY 22-23 Audit by the deadline of December 31.

➢ Extension was approved with expected Audit completion date of March 31, 2024.

• Expenditures include spending on Dredging (FEMA), Wastewater Treatment Plant (EPA)

and Hazard Mitigation (HMGP).

Outstanding Reimbursements are as follows:

November 

Program Revenues 

November 

Program Expenditures Net 

Beachfront RV Park $23,739 $20,492 $3,247 

Commercial / Retail $54,819 ($5,778) $60,597 

Fuel Dock $16,925 $55,173 ($38,248) 

Grants $9,119 $0 $9,119 

Marina $49,515 $51,006 ($1,491) 

Total General Fund $154,117 $120,893 $33,224 

24



Financial Summary   Page 2 of 2 

Month: November 2023 

 

 

  
Project 

Name 

Total Amount 

Submitted 

Federal 

Share 

Amount 

Other Share 

Amount 

Amount 

Received 

Amount 

Outstanding 

FEMA Dredging $1,191,085.95 $896,050.34 $295,035.61 $798,395.03 $392,690.92 

EPA WWTP $190,211.20 $152,168.96 $38,042.24 $135,959.76 $54,251.44 

HMGP  - - - - - 

Business OR - FEMA Dredging $39,744.00 - - $39,744.00 - 

Totals   $1,421,041.15 $1,048,219.30 $333,077.85 $974,098.79 $446,942.36 

 
 

 

Attachments        

• Port Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2023, 2 pages 

• Profit & Loss November 2023, 3 pages 

• Profit & Loss General Fund November 2023, 2 pages 

• Profit & Loss Budget Performance, FY July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024, 4 pages 

• November 2023 Check Register, 4 pages 

• November 2023 ACH and Debit Card Payments, 3 pages 

• Purchases by Vendor Summary November 2023, 2 pages 

 
Depreciation expenses are not included in the budget or in our financial reports. If depreciation expense were included in the budget, it would be 

difficult to balance the budget, and depreciation is not a cash expense, required under Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP), but not 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 

25



Nov 30, 23

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
100 · UNRESTRICTED CASH & EQUIVALENTS

101 · GENERAL FUND CHECKING & LGIP
10103 · General Funds Ckg Umpqua 3634 124,776.27
10106 · General Fund LGIP 6017 200,564.06
10107 · Dredging LGIP 6254 50,470.84

Total 101 · GENERAL FUND CHECKING & LGIP 375,811.17

10101 · Petty Cash 394.00
10102 · COUNTER CASH

10102.1 · Office/Reception Cash Drawer 400.00
10102.2 · RV Park Cash Drawer 510.00
10102.3 · Fuel Dock Cash Drawer 800.00

Total 10102 · COUNTER CASH 1,710.00

Total 100 · UNRESTRICTED CASH & EQUIVALENTS 377,915.17

110 · RESTRICTED CASH & EQUIVALENTS
104 · RESTRICTED MONEY MKT & CHECKING

20104 · USDA BOND Umpqua MM 9529 2,521.68
30104 · Debt Service Umpqua MM 8627 2,507.43

40104 · Capital Projects Umpqua 8018 2,691.84

Total 104 · RESTRICTED MONEY MKT & CHECKING 7,720.95

105 · RESTRICTED LGIP
20105 · USDA Bond Fund LGIP 6021 28,686.11
30105 · IFA Debt Service Fund LGIP 6020 81,669.83
50105 · Reserve Fund LGIP 6018 138,654.74
70105 · Capital Projects LGIP 6273

70105.2 · Port Construction Fund 217,128.94
70105 · Capital Projects LGIP 6273 - Other -189,169.17

Total 70105 · Capital Projects LGIP 6273 27,959.77

Total 105 · RESTRICTED LGIP 276,970.45

Total 110 · RESTRICTED CASH & EQUIVALENTS 284,691.40

Total Checking/Savings 662,606.57

Accounts Receivable
120 · ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE -34,577.81

Total Accounts Receivable -34,577.81

Other Current Assets
130 · DUE FROM TRANSFERS

40130 · Due From Capital Projects 298,016.74

Total 130 · DUE FROM TRANSFERS 298,016.74

150 · Undeposited Funds 1,327.36

Total Other Current Assets 299,344.10

Total Current Assets 927,372.86

TOTAL ASSETS 927,372.86

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

100222 · Payroll Liabilities

Port of Brookings Harbor
Balance Sheet

Cash Basis

26



Nov 30, 23

10222 · HealthCare Premium - Dependent -1,091.46

Total 100222 · Payroll Liabilities -1,091.46

10226 · Lodging Tax Payable 9,245.91
230 · DUE TO TRANSFERS

40230 · Due To General Fund from CP 298,016.74

Total 230 · DUE TO TRANSFERS 298,016.74

Total Other Current Liabilities 306,171.19

Total Current Liabilities 306,171.19

Total Liabilities 306,171.19

Equity
300 · Fund Balance

301 · Unappropriated Balance
10301 · General Fund Unappropriated Bal 532,465.33
20301 · Revenue Bond Unappropriate Bal 102,351.92
30301 · Debt Service Unappropriated Bal 22,758.51
40301 · Capital Project Unappropriated 40,430.77
50301 · Reserve Fund Unappropriated Bal 402,738.52
70301 · Port Const. Fund Unappropriated 569,448.67

Total 301 · Unappropriated Balance 1,670,193.72

302 · Appropriated Carryover
10302 · General Fund Appropriated Carry -532,465.33
20302 · Revenue Bond Appropriated Carry -102,351.92
30302 · Debt Service Appropriated Carry -22,758.51
40302 · Capital Proj Appropriated Carry -40,430.77
50302 · Reserve Fund Appropriated Carry -402,738.52
70302 · Port Const. Fund Appropriated -569,448.67

Total 302 · Appropriated Carryover -1,670,193.72

Total 300 · Fund Balance 0.00

3900 · RETAINED EARNINGS 982,045.53
Net Income -360,843.86

Total Equity 621,201.67

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 927,372.86

Port of Brookings Harbor
Balance Sheet

Cash Basis

27



Nov 23

Income
400 · REVENUES

401 · GENERAL FUND REVENUES
10412 · Property Tax Current 250,483.22
10413 · Property Tax Prior 1,878.60
10414 · Interest General Fund 891.01
10418 · Miscellaneous 0.40
10420 · Grants & Other Funding - GF 9,119.69

Total 401 · GENERAL FUND REVENUES 262,372.92

402 · GENERAL FUND PROGRAM REVENUES
10421 · MARINA

10421.2 · MOORAGE
10421.3 · Commercial Slip Rent 12,571.44
10421.4 · Recreational Slip Rent 16,224.37
10421.5 · Transient 1,741.50
10421.6 · Other Moorage 749.00
10421.2 · MOORAGE - Other 15.00

Total 10421.2 · MOORAGE 31,301.31

10422 · Boat Launch 915.00
10423 · STORAGE

10423.1 · Gear Storage 2,811.50
10423.2 · Boat Storage 2,280.00

Total 10423 · STORAGE 5,091.50

10424 · ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 1,323.01
10425 · MARINE SERVICES

10425.1 · Travelift 4,179.33
10425.2 · 12 K Telehandler 441.00
10425.3 · Other Sales & Fees 7,269.74
10425.4 · Public Hoist 37.00

Total 10425 · MARINE SERVICES 11,927.07

Total 10421 · MARINA 50,557.89

10427 · BEACHFRONT RV PARK
10427.1 · Space Rental 21,540.85
10427.2 · Other Sales & Fees 2,198.00

Total 10427 · BEACHFRONT RV PARK 23,738.85

10428 · COMMERCIAL RETAIL
10428.1 · Retail Property 37,267.39
10428.2 · Docks 14,029.66
10428.3 · CPI and Other Fees 3,182.74

Total 10428 · COMMERCIAL RETAIL 54,479.79

10429 · FUEL DOCK 16,220.34

Total 402 · GENERAL FUND PROGRAM REVENUES 144,996.87

420 · USDA REVENUE BOND FUND
20414 · Interest Revenue Bond Fund 105.77
20419 · Transfer to USDA Bond Fund 10,843.00

Total 420 · USDA REVENUE BOND FUND 10,948.77

430 · DEBT SERVICE FUND REVENUE
30414 · Interest Debt Service Fund 306.10
30419 · Transfer to Debt Service Fund 27,299.71

Total 430 · DEBT SERVICE FUND REVENUE 27,605.81

5:00 PM Port of Brookings Harbor
12/08/23 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis November 2023

Page 1

28



Nov 23

450 · RESERVE FUND REVENUE
50414 · Interest Reserve Fund 565.30
50419 · Transfer to Reserve Fund 2,000.00

Total 450 · RESERVE FUND REVENUE 2,565.30

460 · DEBT SERV. RV PARK IMPROV. FUND
60419 · Transfer OR FFC 2020 Debt Serv. 4,809.87

Total 460 · DEBT SERV. RV PARK IMPROV. FUND 4,809.87

470 · PORT CONSTRUCTION FUND REVENUE
70414 · Interest Port Construction Fund 121.79

Total 470 · PORT CONSTRUCTION FUND REVENUE 121.79

Total 400 · REVENUES 453,421.33

Total Income 453,421.33

Gross Profit 453,421.33

Expense
600 · GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES

10900 · Operating Transfers Out General 44,952.58
500 · PERSONNEL SERVICES

10502 · Office Staff 27,017.66
10504 · Operations Staff 11,944.57
10506 · Overtime 393.47
10508 · Payroll Taxes/Costs/Benefits

10508.1 · Paid Holidays 4,947.00
10508.2 · Sick Leave Benefit 53.61
10508.3 · Vacation 1,170.27
10508.4 · Payroll Taxes 4,535.86
10508.5 · SEP Retirement 6,835.03
10508 · Payroll Taxes/Costs/Benefits - Other 0.01

Total 10508 · Payroll Taxes/Costs/Benefits 17,541.78

10510 · Health Care and Dental 9,636.96
10512 · Workers Compensation 953.96

Total 500 · PERSONNEL SERVICES 67,488.40

601 · GENERAL FUND Material & Service
10601 · ADVERTISING & NOTIFICATIONS 492.57
10602 · REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

10602.1 · Equip. Repair/Maintenance 10,788.34
10602.2 · Supplies 6,512.05
10602.3 · Services 3,988.00

Total 10602 · REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 21,288.39

10603 · FUEL purchased for resale 45,179.81
10605 · UTILITIES

10605.1 · Electric 7,929.11
10605.3 · Sanitary 4,634.16
10605.5 · Telecommunications 1,334.99
10605.6 · Waste Removal 6,533.67
10605.7 · Water 2,614.97

Total 10605 · UTILITIES 23,046.90

10606 · OFFICE EXPENSE 2,337.52
10607 · BANK SERVICE & FINANCE FEES 3,376.64
10608 · TRAINING & TRAVEL 371.25
10609 · PERMITS, LICENSES, TAXES & MISC -8,917.71

10610 · INSURANCE; PROP & CAS, BOND 11,681.75

5:00 PM Port of Brookings Harbor
12/08/23 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis November 2023

Page 2

29



Nov 23

10611 · PROFESSIONAL FEES
10611.2 · Attorney 3,894.00
10611.3 · Engineering 210.00
10611.4 · Other Support/Consultant 719.06

Total 10611 · PROFESSIONAL FEES 4,823.06

Total 601 · GENERAL FUND Material & Service 103,680.18

Total 600 · GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 216,121.16

620 · USDA REVENUE BOND EXPENDITURES
20801P · USDA Revenue Bond Principal 83,889.88
20810I · USDA Revenue Bond Interest 46,230.12

Total 620 · USDA REVENUE BOND EXPENDITURES 130,120.00

630 · DEBT SERVICE FUND EXPENDITURES
801 · Principal

30804P · 2018 Genie Forklift Principal 1,348.71

Total 801 · Principal 1,348.71

810 · Interest Payments
30814I · 2018 Genie Forklift Interest 116.00

Total 810 · Interest Payments 116.00

Total 630 · DEBT SERVICE FUND EXPENDITURES 1,464.71

640 · CAPT. PROJ. EXPENDITURES
740 · CAPT. PROJ. CAPITAL OUTLAY

40702 · Land Improvement - Capt Proj
40702.4 · FEMA- Dredging PW 189 63,564.58
40702.6 · EPA- Wastewater Treatment Plant 20,261.50
40702.7 · Hazard Mitigation-Paving/Drains 1,687.50
40702.8 · Business Oregon- Dredging 21,750.71

Total 40702 · Land Improvement - Capt Proj 107,264.29

Total 740 · CAPT. PROJ. CAPITAL OUTLAY 107,264.29

Total 640 · CAPT. PROJ. EXPENDITURES 107,264.29

660 · DEBT SERV. RV PARK EXPENDITURES
60806P · RV Park Improv. Loan Principal 3,411.15
60815I · RV Park Improv. Loan Interest 1,398.72

Total 660 · DEBT SERV. RV PARK EXPENDITURES 4,809.87

Total Expense 459,780.03

Net Income -6,358.70

5:00 PM Port of Brookings Harbor
12/08/23 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis November 2023

Page 3

30



B
E

A
C

H
FR

O
N

T 
R

V
 P

...
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

IA
L 

R
E

T.
..

FU
E

L 
D

O
C

K
G

R
A

N
TS

M
A

R
IN

A
(G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

FU
N

D
)

(G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
FU

N
D

)
(G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

FU
N

D
)

(G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
FU

N
D

)
(G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

FU
N

D
)

To
ta

l G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
FU

...
TO

TA
L

In
co

m
e

40
0 

· R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

40
1 

· G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
FU

N
D

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

10
41

8 
· M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
40

0.
40

0.
40

10
42

0 
· G

ra
nt

s 
&

 O
th

er
 F

un
di

ng
 - 

G
F

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

9,
11
9.
69

0.
00

9,
11
9.
69

9,
11
9.
69

To
ta

l 4
01

 · 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

FU
N

D
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

9,
11
9.
69

0.
40

9,
12
0.
09

9,
12
0.
09

40
2 

· G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
FU

N
D

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
10

42
1 

· M
A

R
IN

A
10

42
1.

2 
· M

O
O

R
A

G
E

10
42

1.
3 

· C
om

m
er

ci
al

 S
lip

 R
en

t
0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

12
,5
71
.4
4

12
,5
71
.4
4

12
,5
71
.4
4

10
42

1.
4 

· R
ec

re
at

io
na

l S
lip

 R
en

t
0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

16
,2
24
.3
7

16
,2
24
.3
7

16
,2
24
.3
7

10
42

1.
5 

· T
ra

ns
ie

nt
0.
00

0.
00

70
4.
25

0.
00

1,
03
7.
25

1,
74
1.
50

1,
74
1.
50

10
42

1.
6 

· O
th

er
 M

oo
ra

ge
0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

74
9.
00

74
9.
00

74
9.
00

10
42

1.
2 

· M
O

O
R

A
G

E
 - 

O
th

er
0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

15
.0
0

15
.0
0

15
.0
0

To
ta

l 1
04

21
.2

 · 
M

O
O

R
A

G
E

0.
00

0.
00

70
4.
25

0.
00

30
,5
97
.0
6

31
,3
01
.3
1

31
,3
01
.3
1

10
42

2 
· B

oa
t L

au
nc

h
0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

91
5.
00

91
5.
00

91
5.
00

10
42

3 
· S

TO
R

A
G

E
10

42
3.

1 
· G

ea
r 

S
to

ra
ge

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
81
1.
50

2,
81
1.
50

2,
81
1.
50

10
42

3.
2 

· B
oa

t S
to

ra
ge

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
28
0.
00

2,
28
0.
00

2,
28
0.
00

To
ta

l 1
04

23
 · 

S
TO

R
A

G
E

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5,
09
1.
50

5,
09
1.
50

5,
09
1.
50

10
42

4 
· A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TI
V

E
 F

E
E

S
0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
32
3.
01

1,
32
3.
01

1,
32
3.
01

10
42

5 
· M

A
R

IN
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
10

42
5.

1 
· T

ra
ve

lif
t

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

4,
17
9.
33

4,
17
9.
33

4,
17
9.
33

10
42

5.
2 

· 1
2 

K
 T

el
eh

an
dl

er
0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

44
1.
00

44
1.
00

44
1.
00

10
42

5.
3 

· O
th

er
 S

al
es

 &
 F

ee
s

0.
00

92
4.
00

0.
00

0.
00

6,
34
5.
74

7,
26
9.
74

7,
26
9.
74

10
42

5.
4 

· P
ub

lic
 H

oi
st

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

37
.0
0

37
.0
0

37
.0
0

To
ta

l 1
04

25
 · 

M
A

R
IN

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

0.
00

92
4.
00

0.
00

0.
00

11
,0
03
.0
7

11
,9
27
.0
7

11
,9
27
.0
7

To
ta

l 1
04

21
 · 

M
A

R
IN

A
0.
00

92
4.
00

70
4.
25

0.
00

48
,9
29
.6
4

50
,5
57
.8
9

50
,5
57
.8
9

10
42

7 
· B

E
A

C
H

FR
O

N
T 

R
V

 P
A

R
K

10
42

7.
1 

· S
pa

ce
 R

en
ta

l
21
,5
40
.8
5

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

21
,5
40
.8
5

21
,5
40
.8
5

10
42

7.
2 

· O
th

er
 S

al
es

 &
 F

ee
s

2,
19
8.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
19
8.
00

2,
19
8.
00

To
ta

l 1
04

27
 · 

B
E

A
C

H
FR

O
N

T 
R

V
 P

A
R

K
23
,7
38
.8
5

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

23
,7
38
.8
5

23
,7
38
.8
5

10
42

8 
· C

O
M

M
E

R
C

IA
L 

R
E

TA
IL

10
42

8.
1 

· R
et

ai
l P

ro
pe

rt
y

0.
00

36
,6
82
.3
9

0.
00

0.
00

58
5.
00

37
,2
67
.3
9

37
,2
67
.3
9

10
42

8.
2 

· D
oc

ks
0.
00

14
,0
29
.6
6

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

14
,0
29
.6
6

14
,0
29
.6
6

10
42

8.
3 

· C
P

I a
nd

 O
th

er
 F

ee
s

0.
00

3,
18
2.
74

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3,
18
2.
74

3,
18
2.
74

To
ta

l 1
04

28
 · 

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L 
R

E
TA

IL
0.
00

53
,8
94
.7
9

0.
00

0.
00

58
5.
00

54
,4
79
.7
9

54
,4
79
.7
9

10
42

9 
· F

U
E

L 
D

O
C

K
0.
00

0.
00

16
,2
20
.3
4

0.
00

0.
00

16
,2
20
.3
4

16
,2
20
.3
4

To
ta

l 4
02

 · 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

FU
N

D
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

23
,7
38
.8
5

54
,8
18
.7
9

16
,9
24
.5
9

0.
00

49
,5
14
.6
4

14
4,
99
6.
87

14
4,
99
6.
87

To
ta

l 4
00

 · 
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
23
,7
38
.8
5

54
,8
18
.7
9

16
,9
24
.5
9

9,
11
9.
69

49
,5
15
.0
4

15
4,
11
6.
96

15
4,
11
6.
96

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

23
,7
38
.8
5

54
,8
18
.7
9

16
,9
24
.5
9

9,
11
9.
69

49
,5
15
.0
4

15
4,
11
6.
96

15
4,
11
6.
96

G
ro

ss
 P

ro
fit

23
,7
38
.8
5

54
,8
18
.7
9

16
,9
24
.5
9

9,
11
9.
69

49
,5
15
.0
4

15
4,
11
6.
96

15
4,
11
6.
96

E
xp

en
se

60
0 

· G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
FU

N
D

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
50

0 
· P

E
R

S
O

N
N

E
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
10

50
8 

· P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
xe

s/
C

os
ts

/B
en

ef
its

10
50

8.
5 

· S
E

P
 R

et
ir

em
en

t
1,
21
4.
32

1,
64
1.
97

1,
64
1.
95

0.
00

2,
33
6.
79

6,
83
5.
03

6,
83
5.
03

5:
03

 P
M

P
or

t o
f B

ro
ok

in
gs

 H
ar

bo
r

12
/0

8/
23

P
ro

fit
 &

 L
os

s 
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

C
as

h 
B

as
is

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

23

P
ag

e 
1

31



B
E

A
C

H
FR

O
N

T 
R

V
 P

...
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

IA
L 

R
E

T.
..

FU
E

L 
D

O
C

K
G

R
A

N
TS

M
A

R
IN

A
(G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

FU
N

D
)

(G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
FU

N
D

)
(G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

FU
N

D
)

(G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
FU

N
D

)
(G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

FU
N

D
)

To
ta

l G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
FU

...
TO

TA
L

10
50

8 
· P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

xe
s/

C
os

ts
/B

en
ef

its
 - 

O
th

er
0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
01

0.
01

0.
01

To
ta

l 1
05

08
 · 

P
ay

ro
ll 

T
ax

es
/C

os
ts

/B
en

ef
its

1,
21
4.
32

1,
64
1.
97

1,
64
1.
95

0.
00

2,
33
6.
80

6,
83
5.
04

6,
83
5.
04

10
51

0 
· H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
an

d 
D

en
ta

l
2,
40
9.
24

2,
40
9.
24

2,
40
9.
24

0.
00

2,
40
9.
24

9,
63
6.
96

9,
63
6.
96

10
51

2 
· W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

23
8.
49

23
8.
49

23
8.
49

0.
00

23
8.
49

95
3.
96

95
3.
96

To
ta

l 5
00

 · 
P

E
R

S
O

N
N

E
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
3,
86
2.
05

4,
28
9.
70

4,
28
9.
68

0.
00

4,
98
4.
53

17
,4
25
.9
6

17
,4
25
.9
6

60
1 

· G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
FU

N
D

 M
at

er
ia

l &
 S

er
vi

ce
10

60
1 

· A
D

V
E

R
TI

S
IN

G
 &

 N
O

TI
FI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

42
9.
15

21
.1
3

21
.1
4

0.
00

21
.1
5

49
2.
57

49
2.
57

10
60

2 
· R

E
P

A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
10

60
2.

1 
· E

qu
ip

. R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

78
.0
0

78
.0
0

78
.0
0

0.
00

10
,5
54
.3
4

10
,7
88
.3
4

10
,7
88
.3
4

10
60

2.
2 

· S
up

pl
ie

s
2,
26
4.
54

1,
15
8.
71

96
.4
4

0.
00

2,
99
2.
36

6,
51
2.
05

6,
51
2.
05

10
60

2.
3 

· S
er

vi
ce

s
0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3,
98
8.
00

3,
98
8.
00

3,
98
8.
00

To
ta

l 1
06

02
 · 

R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

2,
34
2.
54

1,
23
6.
71

17
4.
44

0.
00

17
,5
34
.7
0

21
,2
88
.3
9

21
,2
88
.3
9

10
60

3 
· F

U
E

L 
pu

rc
ha

se
d 

fo
r 

re
sa

le
0.
00

0.
00

45
,1
79
.8
1

0.
00

0.
00

45
,1
79
.8
1

45
,1
79
.8
1

10
60

5 
· U

TI
LI

TI
E

S
10

60
5.

1 
· E

le
ct

ri
c

2,
06
3.
14

32
9.
08

49
.7
4

0.
00

5,
48
7.
15

7,
92
9.
11

7,
92
9.
11

10
60

5.
3 

· S
an

ita
ry

1,
89
0.
58

1,
15
8.
17

33
.1
4

0.
00

1,
55
2.
27

4,
63
4.
16

4,
63
4.
16

10
60

5.
5 

· T
el

ec
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

30
7.
80

91
.9
7

13
8.
41

0.
00

79
6.
81

1,
33
4.
99

1,
33
4.
99

10
60

5.
6 

· W
as

te
 R

em
ov

al
2,
70
8.
66

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3,
82
5.
01

6,
53
3.
67

6,
53
3.
67

10
60

5.
7 

· W
at

er
71
4.
55

35
5.
11

26
.0
0

0.
00

1,
51
9.
31

2,
61
4.
97

2,
61
4.
97

To
ta

l 1
06

05
 · 

U
TI

LI
TI

E
S

7,
68
4.
73

1,
93
4.
33

24
7.
29

0.
00

13
,1
80
.5
5

23
,0
46
.9
0

23
,0
46
.9
0

10
60

6 
· O

FF
IC

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

47
7.
28

35
8.
12

43
8.
58

0.
00

1,
06
3.
54

2,
33
7.
52

2,
33
7.
52

10
60

7 
· B

A
N

K
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 &

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 F
E

E
S

97
7.
65

0.
00

1,
10
5.
07

0.
00

1,
29
0.
32

3,
37
3.
04

3,
37
3.
04

10
60

8 
· T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 &

 T
R

A
V

E
L

92
.8
1

92
.8
1

92
.8
1

0.
00

92
.8
2

37
1.
25

37
1.
25

10
60

9 
· P

E
R

M
IT

S
, L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

, T
A

X
E

S
 &

 M
IS

C
2,
88
3.
99

-1
7,
77
8.
58

2,
88
4.
00

0.
00

3,
09
2.
88

-8
,9
17
.7
1

-8
,9
17
.7
1

10
61

0 
· I

N
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

; P
R

O
P

 &
 C

A
S

, B
O

N
D

97
9.
60

2,
22
2.
67

17
6.
00

0.
00

8,
30
3.
48

11
,6
81
.7
5

11
,6
81
.7
5

10
61

1 
· P

R
O

FE
S

S
IO

N
A

L 
FE

E
S

10
61

1.
2 

· A
tt

or
ne

y
43
8.
75

1,
71
9.
75

43
8.
75

0.
00

1,
29
6.
75

3,
89
4.
00

3,
89
4.
00

10
61

1.
4 

· O
th

er
 S

up
po

rt
/C

on
su

lta
nt

32
4.
02

12
5.
03

12
4.
98

0.
00

14
5.
03

71
9.
06

71
9.
06

To
ta

l 1
06

11
 · 

P
R

O
FE

S
S

IO
N

A
L 

FE
E

S
76
2.
77

1,
84
4.
78

56
3.
73

0.
00

1,
44
1.
78

4,
61
3.
06

4,
61
3.
06

To
ta

l 6
01

 · 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

FU
N

D
 M

at
er

ia
l &

 S
er

vi
ce

16
,6
30
.5
2

-1
0,
06
8.
03

50
,8
82
.8
7

0.
00

46
,0
21
.2
2

10
3,
46
6.
58

10
3,
46
6.
58

To
ta

l 6
00

 · 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

FU
N

D
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

20
,4
92
.5
7

-5
,7
78
.3
3

55
,1
72
.5
5

0.
00

51
,0
05
.7
5

12
0,
89
2.
54

12
0,
89
2.
54

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

20
,4
92
.5
7

-5
,7
78
.3
3

55
,1
72
.5
5

0.
00

51
,0
05
.7
5

12
0,
89
2.
54

12
0,
89
2.
54

N
et

 In
co

m
e

3,
24

6.
28

60
,5

97
.1

2
-3

8,
24

7.
96

9,
11

9.
69

-1
,4

90
.7

1
33

,2
24

.4
2

33
,2

24
.4

2

5:
03

 P
M

P
or

t o
f B

ro
ok

in
gs

 H
ar

bo
r

12
/0

8/
23

P
ro

fit
 &

 L
os

s 
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

C
as

h 
B

as
is

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

23

P
ag

e 
2

32



Jul '23 - Jun 24 Budget % of Budget

Income
400 · REVENUES

401 · GENERAL FUND REVENUES
10411 · Cash Carry Over 0.00 402,242.00 0.0%
10412 · Property Tax Current 257,652.91 270,000.00 95.4%
10413 · Property Tax Prior 12,589.75 10,000.00 125.9%
10414 · Interest General Fund 4,263.90 2,000.00 213.2%
10417 · Assets Sales 0.00 10,000.00 0.0%
10418 · Miscellaneous 0.40 50,000.00 0.0%
10419 · Transfer to General Fund 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10420 · Grants & Other Funding - GF 9,119.69 0.00 100.0%

Total 401 · GENERAL FUND REVENUES 283,626.65 744,242.00 38.1%

402 · GENERAL FUND PROGRAM REVENUES
10421 · MARINA

10421.2 · MOORAGE
10421.3 · Commercial Slip Rent 77,990.33
10421.4 · Recreational Slip Rent 143,395.19
10421.5 · Transient 9,063.11
10421.6 · Other Moorage 7,292.00
10421.2 · MOORAGE - Other 15.00

Total 10421.2 · MOORAGE 237,755.63

10422 · Boat Launch 15,433.05
10423 · STORAGE

10423.1 · Gear Storage 19,305.37
10423.2 · Boat Storage 17,200.00

Total 10423 · STORAGE 36,505.37

10424 · ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 4,519.81
10425 · MARINE SERVICES

10425.1 · Travelift 21,477.00
10425.2 · 12 K Telehandler 3,645.00
10425.3 · Other Sales & Fees 27,660.39
10425.4 · Public Hoist 362.52

Total 10425 · MARINE SERVICES 53,144.91

10426 · EVENTS ON PORT PROPERTY 5,802.00
10421 · MARINA - Other 0.00 750,000.00 0.0%

Total 10421 · MARINA 353,160.77 750,000.00 47.1%

10427 · BEACHFRONT RV PARK
10427.1 · Space Rental 212,710.18
10427.2 · Other Sales & Fees 22,013.50
10427 · BEACHFRONT RV PARK - Other 0.00 750,000.00 0.0%

Total 10427 · BEACHFRONT RV PARK 234,723.68 750,000.00 31.3%

10428 · COMMERCIAL RETAIL
10428.1 · Retail Property 173,364.45
10428.2 · Docks 80,081.75
10428.3 · CPI and Other Fees 18,430.81
10428 · COMMERCIAL RETAIL - Other 0.00 590,000.00 0.0%

Total 10428 · COMMERCIAL RETAIL 271,877.01 590,000.00 46.1%

10429 · FUEL DOCK 353,048.57 1,000,000.00 35.3%
10430 · Landing Fees 194.28 50,000.00 0.4%

Total 402 · GENERAL FUND PROGRAM REVENUES 1,213,004.31 3,140,000.00 38.6%

420 · USDA REVENUE BOND FUND
20411 · Cash Carry Over - USDA Revenue 0.00 103,660.00 0.0%
20414 · Interest Revenue Bond Fund 2,023.12 800.00 252.9%
20419 · Transfer to USDA Bond Fund 65,058.00 130,120.00 50.0%

Total 420 · USDA REVENUE BOND FUND 67,081.12 234,580.00 28.6%

430 · DEBT SERVICE FUND REVENUE
30411 · Cash Carry Over - Debt Service 0.00 23,700.00 0.0%
30414 · Interest Debt Service Fund 1,158.94 616.00 188.1%
30419 · Transfer to Debt Service Fund 182,434.26 486,213.00 37.5%

Total 430 · DEBT SERVICE FUND REVENUE 183,593.20 510,529.00 36.0%

440 · CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND REVENUE
40411 · Cash Carry Over - Capt Proj 0.00 2,500.00 0.0%

5:10 PM Port of Brookings Harbor
12/08/23 Profit & Loss Budget Performance FY 2023-2024
Cash Basis July 2023 through June 2024

Page 1

33



Jul '23 - Jun 24 Budget % of Budget

40416 · Government Funding
40416.2 · FEMA Funding PW 162 (Closed) 79,842.98 0.00 100.0%
40416.4 · FEMA- Dredging PW 189 555,277.22 1,835,304.00 30.3%
40416.5 · FEMA- Dredging PW 190 (Admin) 10,943.48 139,230.00 7.9%
40416.6 · EPA- Wastewater Treatment Plant 61,097.06 3,500,000.00 1.7%
40416.7 · Hazard Mitigation-Paving/Drains 0.00 1,200,000.00 0.0%
40416.8 · Business Oregon Match-Dredging 39,744.00 500,000.00 7.9%
40416.9 · Business Oregon Match-HMGP 0.00 500,000.00 0.0%

Total 40416 · Government Funding 746,904.74 7,674,534.00 9.7%

40419 · Transfer to Capital Project 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 440 · CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND REVENUE 746,904.74 7,677,034.00 9.7%

450 · RESERVE FUND REVENUE
50411 · Cash Carry Over - Reserve Fund 0.00 400,236.00 0.0%
50414 · Interest Reserve Fund 3,327.29 2,000.00 166.4%
50419 · Transfer to Reserve Fund 12,000.00 24,000.00 50.0%
50430 · Landing Fees 0.00 50,000.00 0.0%

Total 450 · RESERVE FUND REVENUE 15,327.29 476,236.00 3.2%

460 · DEBT SERV. RV PARK IMPROV. FUND
60419 · Transfer OR FFC 2020 Debt Serv. 28,859.22 57,718.00 50.0%

Total 460 · DEBT SERV. RV PARK IMPROV. FUND 28,859.22 57,718.00 50.0%

470 · PORT CONSTRUCTION FUND REVENUE
70411 · Cash Carry Over - Port Const. 0.00 2,500.00 0.0%
70414 · Interest Port Construction Fund 918.28 0.00 100.0%
70419 · Transfers to Port Const. Fund 0.00 50,000.00 0.0%

Total 470 · PORT CONSTRUCTION FUND REVENUE 918.28 52,500.00 1.7%

Total 400 · REVENUES 2,539,314.81 12,892,839.00 19.7%

70429 · Returned Check Charges 50.00

Total Income 2,539,364.81 12,892,839.00 19.7%

Gross Profit 2,539,364.81 12,892,839.00 19.7%

Expense
600 · GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES

10900 · Operating Transfers Out General 288,351.48 658,051.00 43.8%
500 · PERSONNEL SERVICES

10502 · Office Staff 152,199.66 292,398.00 52.1%
10504 · Operations Staff 76,693.99 271,653.00 28.2%
10506 · Overtime 5,001.64 11,475.00 43.6%
10508 · Payroll Taxes/Costs/Benefits

10508.1 · Paid Holidays 8,987.32
10508.2 · Sick Leave Benefit 2,700.51
10508.3 · Vacation 16,894.96
10508.4 · Payroll Taxes 26,995.18
10508.5 · SEP Retirement 24,225.98 0.00 100.0%
10508 · Payroll Taxes/Costs/Benefits - Other 0.01 185,338.00 0.0%

Total 10508 · Payroll Taxes/Costs/Benefits 79,803.96 185,338.00 43.1%

10510 · Health Care and Dental 46,084.99 130,000.00 35.4%
10512 · Workers Compensation 846.16 15,000.00 5.6%

Total 500 · PERSONNEL SERVICES 360,630.40 905,864.00 39.8%

601 · GENERAL FUND Material & Service
10601 · ADVERTISING & NOTIFICATIONS 3,282.62 5,476.00 59.9%
10602 · REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

10602.1 · Equip. Repair/Maintenance 31,306.79
10602.2 · Supplies 70,745.70
10602.3 · Services 31,755.39
10602 · REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE - Other 0.00 368,078.00 0.0%

Total 10602 · REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 133,807.88 368,078.00 36.4%

10603 · FUEL purchased for resale 334,988.49 800,000.00 41.9%
10605 · UTILITIES

10605.1 · Electric 40,279.28
10605.3 · Sanitary 27,161.48
10605.5 · Telecommunications 7,750.81
10605.6 · Waste Removal 42,617.24
10605.7 · Water 16,054.26

5:10 PM Port of Brookings Harbor
12/08/23 Profit & Loss Budget Performance FY 2023-2024
Cash Basis July 2023 through June 2024

Page 2

34



Jul '23 - Jun 24 Budget % of Budget

10605 · UTILITIES - Other 0.00 310,001.00 0.0%

Total 10605 · UTILITIES 133,863.07 310,001.00 43.2%

10606 · OFFICE EXPENSE 10,399.09 41,000.00 25.4%
10607 · BANK SERVICE & FINANCE FEES 25,169.87 60,000.00 41.9%
10608 · TRAINING & TRAVEL 4,369.53 10,000.00 43.7%
10609 · PERMITS, LICENSES, TAXES & MISC

10609 · PERMITS, LICENSES, TAXES & MISC - Ot... 23,442.82 80,392.00 29.2%

Total 10609 · PERMITS, LICENSES, TAXES & MISC 23,442.82 80,392.00 29.2%

10610 · INSURANCE; PROP & CAS, BOND 61,480.52 129,999.00 47.3%
10611 · PROFESSIONAL FEES

10611.2 · Attorney 39,402.50
10611.3 · Engineering 6,060.00
10611.4 · Other Support/Consultant 6,985.64
10611 · PROFESSIONAL FEES - Other 0.00 235,000.00 0.0%

Total 10611 · PROFESSIONAL FEES 52,448.14 235,000.00 22.3%

Total 601 · GENERAL FUND Material & Service 783,252.03 2,039,946.00 38.4%

710 · GENERAL FUND CAPITAL OUTLAY
710 · GENERAL FUND CAPITAL OUTLAY - Other 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 710 · GENERAL FUND CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%

920 · OPERATING CONTINGENCY 0.00 255,382.00 0.0%

Total 600 · GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 1,432,233.91 3,859,243.00 37.1%

620 · USDA REVENUE BOND EXPENDITURES
20801P · USDA Revenue Bond Principal 83,889.88 42,010.00 199.7%
20810I · USDA Revenue Bond Interest 46,230.12
620 · USDA REVENUE BOND EXPENDITURES - Other 0.00 88,110.00 0.0%

Total 620 · USDA REVENUE BOND EXPENDITURES 130,120.00 130,120.00 100.0%

630 · DEBT SERVICE FUND EXPENDITURES
30802P · IFA PRINCIPAL

30802.1 · OBDD #520139/Boardwalk Prin 3,793.46
30802.2 · OBDD #525172/RV Park Prin. 3,420.92
30802.3 · OBDD #525176/Green Bldg Prn 6,024.09
30802.4 · OBDD #525181/EurekaFish Prn 3,912.98
30802.5 · SPWF #L02009/Cold Strg Prin 55,663.62
30802.9 · SPWF X03004/Eureka Fishery Prin 4,684.93
30802P · IFA PRINCIPAL - Other 0.00 310,000.00 0.0%

Total 30802P · IFA PRINCIPAL 77,500.00 310,000.00 25.0%

801 · Principal
30803P · 50 BFMII Travelift Principal 18,424.36 18,424.00 100.0%
30804P · 2018 Genie Forklift Principal 6,683.07 16,333.00 40.9%
30806P · Land Sale Assests, Pay IFA Debt 0.00 140,000.00 0.0%

Total 801 · Principal 25,107.43 174,757.00 14.4%

810 · Interest Payments
30813I · 50 BFMII Travelift Interest 211.64 212.00 99.8%
30814I · 2018 Genie Forklift Interest 640.48 1,243.00 51.5%

Total 810 · Interest Payments 852.12 1,455.00 58.6%

Total 630 · DEBT SERVICE FUND EXPENDITURES 103,459.55 486,212.00 21.3%

640 · CAPT. PROJ. EXPENDITURES
740 · CAPT. PROJ. CAPITAL OUTLAY

40702 · Land Improvement - Capt Proj
40702.4 · FEMA- Dredging PW 189 617,085.14 1,835,304.00 33.6%
40702.5 · FEMA- Dredging PW 190 (Admin) 8,335.39 139,230.00 6.0%
40702.6 · EPA- Wastewater Treatment Plant 94,872.83 3,500,000.00 2.7%
40702.7 · Hazard Mitigation-Paving/Drains 5,505.00 1,200,000.00 0.5%
40702.8 · Business Oregon- Dredging 206,224.24 500,000.00 41.2%
40702.9 · Business Oregon- HMGP 1,272.50 500,000.00 0.3%
40702 · Land Improvement - Capt Proj - Other 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 40702 · Land Improvement - Capt Proj 933,295.10 7,674,534.00 12.2%

Total 740 · CAPT. PROJ. CAPITAL OUTLAY 933,295.10 7,674,534.00 12.2%

5:10 PM Port of Brookings Harbor
12/08/23 Profit & Loss Budget Performance FY 2023-2024
Cash Basis July 2023 through June 2024

Page 3

35



Jul '23 - Jun 24 Budget % of Budget

Total 640 · CAPT. PROJ. EXPENDITURES 933,295.10 7,674,534.00 12.2%

650 · RESERVE FUND EXPENDITURES
50100 · RESERVE FUND CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
50200 · RESERVE for FUTURE EXPENDITURE 0.00 476,236.00 0.0%

Total 650 · RESERVE FUND EXPENDITURES 0.00 476,236.00 0.0%

660 · DEBT SERV. RV PARK EXPENDITURES
60806P · RV Park Improv. Loan Principal 16,964.68 41,085.00 41.3%
60815I · RV Park Improv. Loan Interest 7,084.67 16,633.00 42.6%

Total 660 · DEBT SERV. RV PARK EXPENDITURES 24,049.35 57,718.00 41.7%

670 · PORT CONST FUND EXPENDITURES
70100 · PORT CONST. CAPITAL OUTLAY

70100 · PORT CONST. CAPITAL OUTLAY - Other 0.00 50,000.00 0.0%

Total 70100 · PORT CONST. CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 50,000.00 0.0%

Total 670 · PORT CONST FUND EXPENDITURES 0.00 50,000.00 0.0%

930 · Fund Balances
10930 · Unappropriated Balance GF 0.00 25,000.00 0.0%
20930 · Unappropriated Balance-USDA 0.00 104,460.00 0.0%
30930 · Unappropriated Balance Debt 0.00 24,316.00 0.0%
40930 · Unappropriated Balance Capt Pro 0.00 2,500.00 0.0%
50930 · Unappropriated Balance Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.0%
70930 · Unappropriated Balance Port Con 0.00 2,500.00 0.0%

Total 930 · Fund Balances 0.00 158,776.00 0.0%

Total Expense 2,623,157.91 12,892,839.00 20.3%

Net Income -83,793.10 0.00 100.0%

5:10 PM Port of Brookings Harbor
12/08/23 Profit & Loss Budget Performance FY 2023-2024
Cash Basis July 2023 through June 2024

Page 4

36



Ty
pe

N
um

D
at

e
N

am
e

M
em

o
D

eb
it

C
re

di
t

10
0 

· U
N

R
E

S
TR

IC
TE

D
 C

A
S

H
 &

 E
Q

U
IV

A
LE

N
TS

10
1 

· G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
FU

N
D

 C
H

E
C

K
IN

G
 &

 L
G

IP
10

10
3 

· G
en

er
al

 F
un

ds
 C

kg
 U

m
pq

ua
 3

63
4

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

A
C

 D
E

B
IT

11
/1

3/
20

23
P

itn
ey

 B
ow

es
, I

nc
.

P
ow

er
 P

os
ta

ge
 A

cc
t#

 8
00

0-
90

00
-0

32
4-

91
86

 - 
P

os
ta

ge
 R

ef
ill

13
2.

79
B

ill
 P

m
t -

C
he

ck
A

C
H

 D
E

B
IT

11
/0

5/
20

23
U

S
 B

an
k 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t F

in
an

ce
C

on
tra

ct
 N

o.
 5

00
-0

62
39

25
-0

00
 R

IC
O

H
 IM

C
60

00
 C

op
ie

r
22

3.
20

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

A
C

H
 D

E
B

IT
11

/2
2/

20
23

S
pe

ct
ru

m
 E

nt
er

pr
is

e 
17

70
75

70
1

In
te

rn
et

 fo
r P

or
t O

ffi
ce

 1
0/

29
/2

02
3 

- 1
1/

28
/2

02
3

10
9.

98
B

ill
 P

m
t -

C
he

ck
A

C
H

 D
E

B
IT

11
/0

6/
20

23
S

pe
ct

ru
m

 B
us

in
es

s 
84

13
 1

0 
00

2 
00

62
...

In
te

rn
et

 &
 V

oi
ce

 fo
r P

or
t M

ee
tin

g 
R

oo
m

 1
0/

19
/2

3 
- 1

1/
18

/2
3

12
4.

98
B

ill
 P

m
t -

C
he

ck
A

C
H

 D
E

B
IT

11
/0

4/
20

23
S

pe
ct

ru
m

 B
us

in
es

s 
84

13
 1

0 
00

2 
00

66
...

In
te

rn
et

 &
 V

oi
ce

 fo
r P

or
t S

ho
p 

O
ffi

ce
s 

10
/1

7/
23

 - 
11

/1
6/

23
13

2.
97

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

A
C

H
 D

E
B

IT
11

/0
3/

20
23

A
D

P
A

dv
ic

e 
of

 D
eb

it 
- '

C
af

et
er

ia
 P

la
n'

 A
nn

ua
l F

ee
 fo

r R
en

ew
al

 2
02

3
35

0.
00

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

A
C

H
 D

E
B

IT
11

/0
6/

20
23

C
ur

ry
 T

ra
ns

fe
r &

 R
ec

yc
lin

g
A

cc
ou

nt
 #

20
40

-2
43

4-
00

1 
T

ra
sh

 D
um

ps
te

rs
6,

79
3.

67
C

he
ck

A
C

H
 D

E
B

IT
11

/1
0/

20
23

A
D

P
A

dv
ic

e 
of

 D
eb

it 
64

57
96

95
5 

P
ay

ro
ll 

D
at

e:
 1

1/
01

/2
02

3
15

8.
11

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

A
C

H
 D

E
B

IT
11

/0
8/

20
23

Fi
re

fly
 R

es
er

va
tio

ns
B

ea
ch

fro
nt

 R
V

 P
ar

k 
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

23
1.

00
B

ill
 P

m
t -

C
he

ck
A

C
H

 D
E

B
IT

11
/1

8/
20

23
V

E
R

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
E

LE
S

S
A

cc
ou

nt
#7

42
05

03
10

-0
00

01
 M

ob
ile

 P
ho

ne
s 

fo
r S

ta
ff

41
1.

78
B

ill
 P

m
t -

C
he

ck
A

C
H

 D
E

B
IT

11
/2

2/
20

23
Zi

pl
y 

Fi
be

r 5
41

-4
69

-5
86

7-
12

15
16

-5
54

1-
46

9-
58

67
-1

21
51

6-
5 

B
ea

ch
fro

nt
 R

V
 P

ar
k

85
.8

1
B

ill
 P

m
t -

C
he

ck
A

C
H

 D
E

B
IT

11
/0

9/
20

23
T

yr
ee

 O
il,

 In
c

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
 5

68
51

 F
ue

l P
ur

ch
as

e 
fo

r R
es

al
e

1,
99

3.
47

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

A
C

H
 D

E
B

IT
11

/1
3/

20
23

P
itn

ey
 B

ow
es

, I
nc

.
P

ow
er

 P
os

ta
ge

 A
cc

t#
 8

00
0-

90
00

-0
32

4-
91

86
 - 

P
os

ta
ge

 R
ef

ill
30

0.
00

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

A
C

H
 D

E
B

IT
11

/1
4/

20
23

U
S

 R
el

ay
/H

D
 R

el
ay

H
D

 R
el

ay
 A

dv
an

ce
d 

S
tre

am
in

g 
- 5

00
G

B
 M

on
th

ly
99

.0
0

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

A
C

H
 D

E
B

IT
11

/1
5/

20
23

M
ill

er
 N

as
h 

LL
P

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s
3,

89
4.

00
B

ill
 P

m
t -

C
he

ck
A

C
H

 D
E

B
IT

11
/1

5/
20

23
Q

ui
ll 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

A
C

C
T

#1
93

21
58

 O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

1,
13

3.
11

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

A
C

H
 D

E
B

IT
11

/2
8/

20
23

S
pe

ct
ru

m
 B

us
in

es
s 

84
13

 1
0 

00
2 

00
01

...
87

52
 1

9 
06

0 
00

25
16

9-
B

ea
ch

fro
nt

 R
V

 In
te

rn
et

12
9.

99
C

he
ck

A
C

H
 D

E
B

IT
11

/2
4/

20
23

A
D

P
A

dv
ic

e 
of

 D
eb

it 
64

69
50

03
1 

P
ay

ro
ll 

D
at

e:
 1

1/
15

/2
02

3
15

8.
11

C
he

ck
A

C
H

 D
E

B
IT

11
/2

4/
20

23
A

D
P

A
dv

ic
e 

of
 D

eb
it 

64
70

93
77

0 
ez

La
bo

rM
an

ag
er

/A
D

P
 3

00
 T

im
ec

lo
ck

 (3
 T

im
ec

lo
ck

s)
18

3.
85

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

A
C

H
 D

E
B

IT
11

/2
0/

20
23

T
yr

ee
 O

il,
 In

c
A

cc
ou

nt
 #

 5
68

51
 F

ue
l P

ur
ch

as
e 

fo
r R

es
al

e
43

,1
86

.3
4

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

A
C

H
 D

E
B

IT
11

/2
3/

20
23

Zo
om

 V
id

eo
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 In

c.
A

cc
ou

nt
#1

13
20

85
11

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
P

ro
 M

on
th

ly
 S

er
vi

ce
15

.9
9

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
11

/0
2/

20
23

M
ic

ro
so

ft
O

ffi
ce

 3
65

 H
om

e 
A

nn
ua

l S
ub

sc
rip

tio
n 

fo
r F

ro
nt

 D
es

k 
C

om
pu

te
r (

in
fo

)
69

.9
9

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
11

/1
6/

20
23

Zi
pl

y 
Fi

be
r 5

41
-4

12
-7

93
0-

10
29

02
-5

54
1-

41
2-

79
30

-1
02

90
2-

5 
Fu

el
 D

oc
k 

T
el

ep
ho

ne
46

.4
4

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
11

/0
1/

20
23

R
en

tp
re

p 
E

nt
er

pr
is

e/
Fi

de
lis

 S
cr

ee
ni

ng
2-

B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

ch
ec

ks
 fo

r n
ew

 m
oo

ra
ge

 c
us

to
m

er
39

.9
0

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
11

/0
6/

20
23

C
he

tc
o 

O
ut

do
or

 S
to

re
C

ra
b 

&
 s

he
llf

is
h 

m
ea

su
re

s 
fo

r  
w

el
co

m
e 

ba
gs

 fo
r h

om
es

ch
oo

l k
id

s'
 p

or
t t

ou
r

35
.8

6
B

ill
 P

m
t -

C
he

ck
A

T
M

 D
E

B
IT

11
/0

6/
20

23
V

IS
T

A
 P

R
IN

T
B

A
G

S
 F

O
R

 H
O

M
E

S
C

H
O

O
L 

K
ID

S
 P

O
R

T
 T

O
U

R
11

2.
49

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
11

/0
8/

20
23

H
ar

bo
r F

re
ig

ht
H

E
R

C
U

LE
S

 J
A

C
K

 H
A

M
M

E
R

 W
/C

H
IS

E
LS

 A
N

D
 2

 Y
R

 R
E

P
A

IR
 P

LA
N

1,
12

1.
34

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
11

/0
8/

20
23

K
ee

n 
Fo

ot
w

ea
r

W
O

R
K

 B
O

O
T

S
 - 

B
R

E
N

T
14

9.
50

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
11

/1
3/

20
23

S
A

IF
 (w

or
ke

rs
' c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

pr
ov

id
er

)
W

or
ke

rs
' C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

P
ol

ic
y 

(O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

3)
95

3.
96

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
11

/1
4/

20
23

C
er

tif
ie

dM
ai

lL
ab

el
s.

co
m

C
er

tif
ie

d 
M

ai
l E

nv
el

op
e 

La
be

ls
20

0.
00

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
11

/1
5/

20
23

G
oo

gl
e.

co
m

Fu
lly

 P
LU

S
 S

in
gl

e 
Li

ce
ns

e 
(fo

r o
ne

 d
ev

ic
e)

 F
ul

ly
 K

io
sk

 B
ro

w
se

r &
 L

oc
kd

ow
n)

8.
99

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
11

/1
5/

20
23

K
ee

n 
Fo

ot
w

ea
r

S
A

FE
T

Y
 B

O
O

T
S

 - 
S

E
A

N
14

9.
50

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
11

/2
9/

20
23

O
re

go
n 

E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 b
al

an
ce

; l
et

te
r I

D
 L

00
02

18
23

91
, B

IN
 0

02
94

05
5-

3
0.

01
B

ill
 P

m
t -

C
he

ck
A

T
M

 D
E

B
IT

11
/2

9/
20

23
T

O
T

A
LM

A
R

IN
A

.C
O

M
P

A
R

T
S

 T
O

 R
E

B
U

IL
D

 R
V

 #
27

 E
LE

C
 P

E
D

E
S

T
A

L
48

2.
85

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
11

/2
6/

20
23

S
im

pl
iS

af
e

S
up

po
rt 

fo
r P

or
t O

ffi
ce

 A
la

rm
 S

ys
te

m
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

 2
02

2
19

.9
9

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
11

/2
7/

20
23

A
do

be
A

do
be

 A
cr

ob
at

 P
ro

 D
C

 A
nn

ua
l P

la
n 

P
ai

d 
M

on
th

ly
 2

7-
N

O
V

-2
02

3 
to

 2
6-

D
E

C
-2

02
3 

- D
an

ie
lle

19
.9

9
B

ill
 P

m
t -

C
he

ck
A

T
M

 D
E

B
IT

11
/2

2/
20

23
FO

R
K

LI
FT

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 O

F 
O

R
E

G
O

N
P

A
IN

T
 F

O
R

 E
Q

 3
70

1
78

.9
6

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
11

/2
9/

20
23

V
on

ag
e

A
cc

ou
nt

#1
75

69
8

29
3.

04
B

ill
 P

m
t -

C
he

ck
A

T
M

 D
E

B
IT

11
/2

7/
20

23
P

ac
ifi

c 
O

ffi
ce

 A
ut

om
at

io
n

C
us

to
m

er
 #

 5
07

41
0 

C
op

ie
r L

ea
se

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
33

7.
95

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
11

/2
9/

20
23

D
ol

la
r T

re
e

D
E

C
O

R
A

T
IO

N
S

 F
O

R
 O

FF
IC

E
5.

00
B

ill
 P

m
t -

C
he

ck
A

T
M

 D
E

B
IT

11
/1

8/
20

23
A

m
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
B

us
in

es
s 

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
A

2V
U

C
5Y

W
S

42
76

4 
- S

up
pl

ie
s/

M
at

er
ia

ls
79

.9
0

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
11

/3
0/

20
23

B
es

t W
es

te
rn

 P
lu

s 
O

ce
an

 V
ie

w
 R

es
or

t
S

ha
ro

n 
H

ar
tu

ng
's

 R
oo

m
 fo

r S
D

A
O

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

in
 S

ea
si

de
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

8-
11

, 2
02

4
37

1.
25

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
11

/2
9/

20
23

B
I-M

A
R

T
A

cc
ou

nt
 #

93
14

81
 W

at
er

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

15
0.

87
B

ill
 P

m
t -

C
he

ck
A

T
M

 D
E

B
IT

11
/2

2/
20

23
B

I-M
A

R
T

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
93

14
81

 W
at

er
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
29

.9
7

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

cr
ed

it 
m

em
o

11
/1

5/
20

23
N

A
P

A
 A

ut
o 

 P
ar

t
Q

ui
ck

B
oo

ks
 g

en
er

at
ed

 z
er

o 
am

ou
nt

 tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

fo
r b

ill
 p

ay
m

en
t s

tu
b

0.
00

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/0
1/

20
23

C
ha

rle
s 

S
ch

w
ab

 &
 C

o.
, I

nc
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/1

/2
02

3
22

0.
04

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/0
1/

20
23

E
dw

ar
d 

Jo
ne

s
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/1

/2
02

3
16

1.
92

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/0
1/

20
23

E
dw

ar
d 

Jo
ne

s
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/1

/2
02

3
15

4.
44

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/0
1/

20
23

E
dw

ar
d 

Jo
ne

s
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/1

/2
02

3
24

0.
00

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/0
1/

20
23

E
dw

ar
d 

Jo
ne

s
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/1

/2
02

3
23

9.
20

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/0
1/

20
23

E
dw

ar
d 

Jo
ne

s
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/1

/2
02

3
20

4.
88

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/0
1/

20
23

E
dw

ar
d 

Jo
ne

s
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/1

/2
02

3
52

.8
1

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/0
1/

20
23

E
dw

ar
d 

Jo
ne

s
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/1

/2
02

3
16

6.
43

P
or

t o
f B

ro
ok

in
gs

 H
ar

bo
r

C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
rs

C
as

h 
B

as
is

A
s 

of
 N

ov
em

be
r 

30
, 2

02
3

37



Ty
pe

N
um

D
at

e
N

am
e

M
em

o
D

eb
it

C
re

di
t

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/0
1/

20
23

E
dw

ar
d 

Jo
ne

s
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/1

/2
02

3
16

6.
14

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/0
1/

20
23

E
dw

ar
d 

Jo
ne

s
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/1

/2
02

3
15

5.
09

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/0
1/

20
23

E
dw

ar
d 

Jo
ne

s
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/1

/2
02

3
36

5.
44

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/0
1/

20
23

E
dw

ar
d 

Jo
ne

s
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/1

/2
02

3
15

6.
07

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/0
2/

20
23

E
la

vo
n

O
C

T
 2

02
3 

M
E

R
C

H
A

N
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 F
E

E
 A

C
C

T
#3

16
 P

or
t O

ffi
ce

1,
15

4.
75

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/0
2/

20
23

E
la

vo
n

O
C

T
 2

02
3 

M
E

R
C

H
A

N
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 F
E

E
 A

C
C

T
#8

73
 V

en
te

k 
B

oa
t L

au
nc

h
13

5.
57

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/0
2/

20
23

E
la

vo
n

O
C

T
 2

02
3 

M
E

R
C

H
A

N
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 F
E

E
 A

C
C

T
#9

51
 F

ue
l D

oc
k

1,
10

5.
07

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/1
5/

20
23

C
ha

rle
s 

S
ch

w
ab

 &
 C

o.
, I

nc
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/1

5/
20

23
21

6.
39

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/1
5/

20
23

E
dw

ar
d 

Jo
ne

s
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/1

5/
20

23
15

4.
34

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/1
5/

20
23

E
dw

ar
d 

Jo
ne

s
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/1

5/
20

23
15

9.
39

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/1
5/

20
23

E
dw

ar
d 

Jo
ne

s
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/1

5/
20

23
24

0.
00

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/1
5/

20
23

E
dw

ar
d 

Jo
ne

s
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/1

5/
20

23
15

3.
11

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/1
5/

20
23

E
dw

ar
d 

Jo
ne

s
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/1

5/
20

23
15

3.
26

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/1
5/

20
23

E
dw

ar
d 

Jo
ne

s
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/1

5/
20

23
64

.1
9

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/1
5/

20
23

E
dw

ar
d 

Jo
ne

s
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/1

5/
20

23
20

5.
95

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/1
5/

20
23

E
dw

ar
d 

Jo
ne

s
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/1

5/
20

23
16

1.
92

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/1
5/

20
23

E
dw

ar
d 

Jo
ne

s
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/1

5/
20

23
16

2.
09

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/1
5/

20
23

E
dw

ar
d 

Jo
ne

s
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/1

5/
20

23
22

8.
73

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/1
5/

20
23

E
dw

ar
d 

Jo
ne

s
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/1

5/
20

23
36

5.
44

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/2
9/

20
23

C
ha

rle
s 

S
ch

w
ab

 &
 C

o.
, I

nc
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/2

9/
20

23
20

4.
15

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/2
9/

20
23

E
dw

ar
d 

Jo
ne

s
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/2

9/
20

23
17

5.
38

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/2
9/

20
23

E
dw

ar
d 

Jo
ne

s
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/2

9/
20

23
36

5.
44

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/2
9/

20
23

E
dw

ar
d 

Jo
ne

s
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/2

9/
20

23
15

3.
01

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/2
9/

20
23

E
dw

ar
d 

Jo
ne

s
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/2

9/
20

23
16

2.
88

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/2
9/

20
23

E
dw

ar
d 

Jo
ne

s
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/2

9/
20

23
16

4.
70

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/2
9/

20
23

E
dw

ar
d 

Jo
ne

s
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/2

9/
20

23
64

.4
7

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/2
9/

20
23

E
dw

ar
d 

Jo
ne

s
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/2

9/
20

23
21

6.
73

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/2
9/

20
23

E
dw

ar
d 

Jo
ne

s
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/2

9/
20

23
22

6.
87

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/2
9/

20
23

E
dw

ar
d 

Jo
ne

s
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/2

9/
20

23
24

0.
00

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/2
9/

20
23

E
dw

ar
d 

Jo
ne

s
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/2

9/
20

23
15

2.
21

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/2
9/

20
23

E
dw

ar
d 

Jo
ne

s
E

m
pl

oy
er

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

11
/2

9/
20

23
16

1.
92

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/2
1/

20
23

U
m

pq
ua

 B
an

k 
(S

er
vi

ce
 fe

es
)

A
C

H
 C

C
D

 C
re

di
ts

 O
rig

in
at

ed
 fo

r 1
0/

23
 - 

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
D

eb
it

2.
50

G
en

er
al

 J
ou

rn
al

D
E

B
T

 1
1/

7
11

/0
7/

20
23

T
ra

ns
fe

r t
o 

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

d 
fo

r F
or

k 
Li

ft 
P

ay
m

en
t

1,
46

4.
71

G
en

er
al

 J
ou

rn
al

D
E

B
T

 1
1/

7
11

/0
7/

20
23

T
ra

ns
fe

r t
o 

D
eb

t S
er

v.
 R

V
 P

ar
k 

fo
r U

m
pq

ua
 B

an
k 

Lo
an

 A
cc

t#
97

74
80

40
83

5 
P

ay
m

en
t

4,
80

9.
87

G
en

er
al

 J
ou

rn
al

IF
A

 1
1/

9
11

/0
7/

20
23

T
ra

ns
fe

r t
o 

IF
A

 D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 fo
r 4

th
 Q

T
R

 2
02

3 
P

m
t

25
,8

35
.0

0
G

en
er

al
 J

ou
rn

al
R

E
S

 1
1/

9
11

/0
7/

20
23

T
ra

ns
fe

r t
o 

R
es

er
ve

 F
un

d
2,

00
0.

00
G

en
er

al
 J

ou
rn

al
U

S
D

A
 1

1/
9

11
/0

7/
20

23
To

 tr
an

sf
er

 to
 U

S
D

A
 R

ev
en

ue
 B

on
d 

Fu
nd

 fo
r N

ov
em

be
r 2

02
4 

P
ay

m
en

t
10

,8
43

.0
0

G
en

er
al

 J
ou

rn
al

U
S

D
A

 1
1/

10
11

/1
3/

20
23

P
M

T
 fr

om
 U

S
D

A
 fo

r L
an

d 
U

se
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t I
nv

oi
ce

 - 
S

m
ith

 R
iv

er
 C

om
pl

ex
 C

am
p

11
,5

69
.0

0
G

en
er

al
 J

ou
rn

al
P

A
Y

 1
1/

15
11

/1
3/

20
23

R
ec

 1
1/

15
/2

02
3 

P
ay

ro
ll

17
,6

15
.9

0
G

en
er

al
 J

ou
rn

al
TA

X
 1

1/
15

11
/1

3/
20

23
R

ec
 1

1/
15

/2
02

3 
P

ay
ro

ll
7,

24
3.

55
G

en
er

al
 J

ou
rn

al
C

P
 1

1/
15

/2
3

11
/1

5/
20

23
T

ra
ns

fe
r f

ro
m

 U
m

pq
ua

 G
F 

to
 U

m
pq

ua
 C

P
 fo

r E
M

C
 E

ng
in

ee
rs

 (W
W

T
P

)
2,

25
0.

00
G

en
er

al
 J

ou
rn

al
C

P
 1

1/
15

/2
3

11
/1

5/
20

23
T

ra
ns

fe
r f

ro
m

 U
m

pq
ua

 G
F 

to
 U

m
pq

ua
 C

P
 fo

r E
M

C
 E

ng
in

ee
rs

 (W
W

T
P

)
8,

90
0.

00
G

en
er

al
 J

ou
rn

al
C

P
 1

1/
22

/2
3

11
/2

2/
20

23
T

ra
ns

fe
r f

ro
m

 U
m

pq
ua

 G
F 

to
 C

P
 to

 p
ay

 E
M

C
 9

10
09

-2
36

7 
(W

W
T

P
)

11
,3

61
.5

0
G

en
er

al
 J

ou
rn

al
C

P
 1

1/
22

/2
3

11
/2

2/
20

23
T

ra
ns

fe
r f

ro
m

 U
m

pq
ua

 G
F 

to
 C

P
 to

 p
ay

 A
m

er
ic

as
 G

en
er

at
or

s 
(P

W
18

9)
73

,6
42

.4
7

G
en

er
al

 J
ou

rn
al

G
F 

11
/1

7/
23

11
/1

7/
20

23
T

ra
ns

fe
r $

50
,0

00
 fr

om
 U

m
pq

ua
 B

an
k 

to
 L

G
IP

 - 
G

en
er

al
 F

un
ds

50
,0

00
.0

0
G

en
er

al
 J

ou
rn

al
P

A
Y

 1
1/

29
11

/2
7/

20
23

R
ec

 1
1/

29
/2

02
3 

P
ay

ro
ll

17
,7

81
.4

7
G

en
er

al
 J

ou
rn

al
TA

X
 1

1/
29

11
/2

7/
20

23
R

ec
 1

1/
29

/2
02

3 
P

ay
ro

ll
7,

33
2.

12
B

ill
 P

m
t -

C
he

ck
11

68
8

11
/0

2/
20

23
Jo

hn
 K

el
lu

m
/J

oh
n'

s 
P

or
ta

bl
e 

W
el

di
ng

76
0.

00
B

ill
 P

m
t -

C
he

ck
11

68
9

11
/1

5/
20

23
5-

R
 E

xc
av

at
io

n,
 L

LC
C

C
B

: 1
55

65
7

2,
92

9.
00

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

11
69

0
11

/1
5/

20
23

A
rt 

S
ig

ns
, I

nc
.

IN
S

T
A

LL
IN

G
 T

W
O

 D
E

C
A

LS
29

9.
00

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

11
69

1
11

/1
5/

20
23

B
ro

ok
in

gs
 G

la
ss

, I
nc

.
E

Q
 1

11
0 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
 (R

E
A

R
 W

IN
D

S
H

IE
LD

)
31

2.
00

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

11
69

2
11

/1
5/

20
23

C
oo

s-
C

ur
ry

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 In
c.

A
C

C
T

 #
 6

76
01

 E
le

ct
ric

al
 S

er
vi

ce
7,

92
9.

11
B

ill
 P

m
t -

C
he

ck
11

69
3

11
/1

5/
20

23
C

ou
nt

ry
 M

ed
ia

, I
nc

.
C

U
S

T
# 

38
74

7 
C

ur
ry

 C
oa

st
al

 P
ilo

t N
ot

ic
es

84
.5

7
B

ill
 P

m
t -

C
he

ck
11

69
4

11
/1

5/
20

23
D

el
-C

ur
 S

up
pl

y 
C

o-
op

C
us

to
m

er
 N

o.
 3

87
00

 H
ar

dw
ar

e 
&

 O
th

er
 S

up
pl

ie
s

28
.9

5
B

ill
 P

m
t -

C
he

ck
11

69
5

11
/1

5/
20

23
E

ng
lu

nd
 M

ar
in

e 
S

up
pl

y 
C

o.
B

uo
y 

ho
ld

er
, r

op
e 

flo
at

s,
 ra

in
 b

oo
ts

21
8.

95
B

ill
 P

m
t -

C
he

ck
11

69
6

11
/1

5/
20

23
Fa

st
en

al
 In

du
st

ria
l S

up
pl

ie
s

C
us

to
m

er
 N

o.
O

R
B

R
K

00
13

 T
oi

le
tri

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
2,

32
4.

37

P
or

t o
f B

ro
ok

in
gs

 H
ar

bo
r

C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
rs

C
as

h 
B

as
is

A
s 

of
 N

ov
em

be
r 

30
, 2

02
3

38



Ty
pe

N
um

D
at

e
N

am
e

M
em

o
D

eb
it

C
re

di
t

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

11
69

7
11

/1
5/

20
23

H
ar

bo
r L

og
gi

ng
 S

up
pl

y,
 In

c.
S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

1,
29

5.
30

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

11
69

8
11

/1
5/

20
23

H
ar

bo
r S

an
ita

ry
 D

is
tri

ct
O

C
T

O
B

E
R

 2
02

3 
S

an
ita

ry
 B

ill
4,

63
4.

16
B

ill
 P

m
t -

C
he

ck
11

69
9

11
/1

5/
20

23
H

ar
bo

r W
at

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 P

.U
.D

.
9/

21
20

23
 - 

10
/2

5/
20

23
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
/W

A
T

E
R

 B
IL

L
2,

61
4.

97
B

ill
 P

m
t -

C
he

ck
11

70
0

11
/1

5/
20

23
S

D
A

O
 S

pe
c.

 D
is

t. 
A

ss
oc

. O
R

 - 
H

ea
lth

...
C

us
to

m
er

 #
: 0

3-
00

16
41

4 
- H

E
A

LT
H

C
A

R
E

 P
R

E
M

IU
M

9,
68

1.
66

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

11
70

1
11

/1
5/

20
23

S
D

A
O

 S
pe

c.
 D

is
t. 

A
ss

oc
. O

R
 - 

P
ro

p 
&

...
P

ol
ic

y#
31

P
16

41
4-

20
3 

C
us

to
m

er
 ID

: 0
1-

16
41

4 
 - 

20
21

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 &
 C

A
S

U
A

LT
Y

 P
O

LI
C

Y
11

,6
81

.7
5

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

11
70

2
11

/1
5/

20
23

T
ra

ve
l I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

C
ou

nc
il

S
ta

te
 H

w
y 

S
ig

ns
 o

n 
H

w
y 

10
1-

 B
ea

ch
fro

nt
 R

V
 P

ar
k

40
8.

00
B

ill
 P

m
t -

C
he

ck
11

70
3

11
/1

5/
20

23
S

D
A

O
 S

pe
c.

 D
is

t. 
A

ss
oc

. O
R

 - 
A

nn
ua

l..
.

A
nn

ua
l D

ue
s 

S
D

A
O

 &
 O

P
P

A
11

,1
50

.0
0

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

11
70

4
11

/1
5/

20
23

E
M

C
-E

ng
in

ee
rs

/S
ci

en
tis

ts
, L

LC
2.

1 
hr

s 
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
&

 P
la

nn
in

g 
(P

or
t)

21
0.

00
B

ill
 P

m
t -

C
he

ck
11

70
5

11
/2

2/
20

23
S

ub
ur

ba
n 

P
ro

pa
ne

P
ro

pa
ne

 g
as

 fo
r R

V
 p

ar
k

36
6.

38
B

ill
 P

m
t -

C
he

ck
11

70
6

11
/2

2/
20

23
K

en
dr

ic
k 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t U

S
A

 L
LC

V
O

ID
: P

ar
ts

 / 
R

ep
ai

r f
or

 E
Q

#4
60

5 
(T

ra
ve

lif
t) 

- D
id

 n
ot

 a
pp

ly
 C

re
di

t, 
re

pr
in

t #
11

70
7

0.
00

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

11
70

7
11

/2
2/

20
23

K
en

dr
ic

k 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t U
S

A
 L

LC
P

ar
ts

 / 
R

ep
ai

r f
or

 E
Q

#4
60

5 
(T

ra
ve

lif
t),

 w
ith

 a
pp

lie
d 

C
re

di
t

10
,3

27
.6

8

T
ot

al
 1

01
03

 · 
G

en
er

al
 F

un
ds

 C
kg

 U
m

pq
ua

 3
63

4
11

,5
69

.0
0

38
2,

17
4.

26

T
ot

al
 1

01
 · 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
FU

N
D

 C
H

E
C

K
IN

G
 &

 L
G

IP
11

,5
69

.0
0

38
2,

17
4.

26

10
10

1 
· P

et
ty

 C
as

h
T

ot
al

 1
01

01
 · 

P
et

ty
 C

as
h

T
ot

al
 1

00
 · 

U
N

R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 C

A
S

H
 &

 E
Q

U
IV

A
LE

N
T

S
11

,5
69

.0
0

38
2,

17
4.

26

11
0 

· R
E

S
TR

IC
TE

D
 C

A
S

H
 &

 E
Q

U
IV

A
LE

N
TS

10
4 

· R
E

S
TR

IC
TE

D
 M

O
N

E
Y

 M
K

T 
&

 C
H

E
C

K
IN

G
20

10
4 

· U
S

D
A

 B
O

N
D

 U
m

pq
ua

 M
M

 9
52

9
C

he
ck

D
E

B
IT

11
/0

6/
20

23
U

S
D

A
 R

ur
al

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
U

S
D

A
 #

97
-0

2 
R

ev
en

ue
 B

on
d 

P
ay

m
en

t  
20

23
13

0,
12

0.
00

T
ot

al
 2

01
04

 · 
U

S
D

A
 B

O
N

D
 U

m
pq

ua
 M

M
 9

52
9

0.
00

13
0,

12
0.

00

30
10

4 
· D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
 U

m
pq

ua
 M

M
 8

62
7

60
10

4 
· O

R
 F

FC
 2

02
0 

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

C
he

ck
D

E
B

IT
11

/1
5/

20
23

U
m

pq
ua

 B
an

k/
O

R
 F

FC
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t 2
0.

..
O

R
 F

FC
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t 2
02

0 
P

ay
m

en
t #

40
4,

80
9.

87
G

en
er

al
 J

ou
rn

al
D

E
B

T
 1

1/
7

11
/0

7/
20

23
T

ra
ns

fe
r t

o 
D

eb
t S

er
v.

 R
V

 P
ar

k 
fo

r U
m

pq
ua

 B
an

k 
Lo

an
 A

cc
t#

97
74

80
40

83
5 

P
ay

m
en

t
4,

80
9.

87

T
ot

al
 6

01
04

 · 
O

R
 F

FC
 2

02
0 

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

4,
80

9.
87

4,
80

9.
87

30
10

4 
· D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
 U

m
pq

ua
 M

M
 8

62
7 

- O
th

er
C

he
ck

D
E

B
IT

11
/1

5/
20

23
U

m
pq

ua
 B

an
k/

Lo
an

#7
47

04
16

20
G

en
ie

 R
ea

ch
 F

or
kl

ift
 L

oa
n#

74
70

41
62

0 
P

ay
m

en
t #

69
1,

46
4.

71
G

en
er

al
 J

ou
rn

al
D

E
B

T
 1

1/
7

11
/0

7/
20

23
T

ra
ns

fe
r t

o 
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
d 

fo
r F

or
k 

Li
ft 

P
ay

m
en

t
1,

46
4.

71

T
ot

al
 3

01
04

 · 
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
 U

m
pq

ua
 M

M
 8

62
7 

- O
th

er
1,

46
4.

71
1,

46
4.

71

T
ot

al
 3

01
04

 · 
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
 U

m
pq

ua
 M

M
 8

62
7

6,
27

4.
58

6,
27

4.
58

40
10

4 
· C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s 
U

m
pq

ua
 8

01
8

G
en

er
al

 J
ou

rn
al

U
S

D
A

 1
1/

10
11

/1
3/

20
23

P
M

T
 fr

om
 U

S
D

A
 fo

r L
an

d 
U

se
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t I
nv

oi
ce

 - 
S

m
ith

 R
iv

er
 C

om
pl

ex
 C

am
p

11
,5

69
.0

0
G

en
er

al
 J

ou
rn

al
C

P
 1

1/
15

/2
3

11
/1

5/
20

23
T

ra
ns

fe
r f

ro
m

 L
G

IP
 C

P
 to

 U
m

pq
ua

 C
P

  5
-R

 E
xc

av
at

io
n 

(P
W

18
9)

1,
06

0.
00

G
en

er
al

 J
ou

rn
al

C
P

 1
1/

15
/2

3
11

/1
5/

20
23

T
ra

ns
fe

r f
ro

m
 L

G
IP

 C
P

 to
 U

m
pq

ua
 C

P
  5

-R
 E

xc
av

at
io

n 
(P

W
18

9)
67

5.
00

G
en

er
al

 J
ou

rn
al

C
P

 1
1/

15
/2

3
11

/1
5/

20
23

T
ra

ns
fe

r f
ro

m
 L

G
IP

 C
P

 to
 U

m
pq

ua
 C

P
  E

M
C

 E
ng

in
ee

rs
 (P

W
18

9)
12

0.
00

G
en

er
al

 J
ou

rn
al

C
P

 1
1/

15
/2

3
11

/1
5/

20
23

T
ra

ns
fe

r f
ro

m
 U

m
pq

ua
 G

F 
to

 U
m

pq
ua

 C
P

 fo
r E

M
C

 E
ng

in
ee

rs
 (W

W
T

P
)

2,
25

0.
00

G
en

er
al

 J
ou

rn
al

C
P

 1
1/

15
/2

3
11

/1
5/

20
23

T
ra

ns
fe

r f
ro

m
 U

m
pq

ua
 G

F 
to

 U
m

pq
ua

 C
P

 fo
r E

M
C

 E
ng

in
ee

rs
 (W

W
T

P
)

8,
90

0.
00

G
en

er
al

 J
ou

rn
al

C
P

 1
1/

22
/2

3
11

/2
2/

20
23

T
ra

ns
fe

r f
ro

m
 U

m
pq

ua
 G

F 
to

 C
P

 to
 p

ay
 E

M
C

 9
10

09
-2

36
7 

(W
W

T
P

)
11

,3
61

.5
0

G
en

er
al

 J
ou

rn
al

C
P

 1
1/

22
/2

3
11

/2
2/

20
23

T
ra

ns
fe

r f
ro

m
 U

m
pq

ua
 G

F 
to

 C
P

 to
 p

ay
 A

m
er

ic
as

 G
en

er
at

or
s 

(P
W

18
9)

73
,6

42
.4

7
G

en
er

al
 J

ou
rn

al
C

P
 1

1/
3/

23
11

/0
1/

20
23

T
ra

ns
fe

r f
ro

m
 L

G
IP

 C
P

 to
 U

m
pq

ua
 C

P
 F

re
em

an
 R

oc
k 

(P
W

18
9)

27
5.

23
G

en
er

al
 J

ou
rn

al
C

P
 1

1/
3/

23
11

/0
1/

20
23

T
ra

ns
fe

r f
ro

m
 L

G
IP

 C
P

 to
 U

m
pq

ua
 C

P
 G

ol
d 

B
ea

ch
 L

um
be

r (
P

W
18

9)
69

2.
69

G
en

er
al

 J
ou

rn
al

C
P

 1
1/

3/
23

11
/0

1/
20

23
T

ra
ns

fe
r f

ro
m

 L
G

IP
 C

P
 to

 U
m

pq
ua

 C
P

 T
id

ew
at

er
 C

on
tra

ct
or

s 
(P

W
18

9)
7,

28
0.

00
G

en
er

al
 J

ou
rn

al
C

P
 1

1/
3/

23
11

/0
2/

20
23

T
ra

ns
fe

r f
ro

m
 L

G
IP

 C
P

 to
 U

m
pq

ua
 C

P
 C

or
e 

&
 M

ai
n 

(P
W

18
9)

1,
00

7.
40

G
en

er
al

 J
ou

rn
al

C
P

 1
1/

30
/2

3
11

/3
0/

20
23

T
ra

ns
fe

r f
ro

m
 L

G
IP

 C
P

 to
 U

m
pq

ua
 C

P
  G

ol
d 

B
ea

ch
 L

um
be

r (
P

W
18

9)
19

1.
84

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

50
4

11
/0

2/
20

23
Fr

ee
m

an
 R

oc
k,

 In
c.

3/
4"

 ro
ad

 b
as

e 
- D

re
dg

in
g 

(P
W

18
9)

27
5.

23
B

ill
 P

m
t -

C
he

ck
50

5
11

/0
2/

20
23

G
ol

d 
B

ea
ch

 L
um

be
r Y

ar
d,

 In
c.

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
77

6 
H

ar
dw

ar
e 

S
up

pl
ie

s 
&

 M
at

er
ia

ls
69

2.
69

P
or

t o
f B

ro
ok

in
gs

 H
ar

bo
r

C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
rs

C
as

h 
B

as
is

A
s 

of
 N

ov
em

be
r 

30
, 2

02
3

39



Ty
pe

N
um

D
at

e
N

am
e

M
em

o
D

eb
it

C
re

di
t

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

50
6

11
/0

1/
20

23
T

id
ew

at
er

 C
on

tra
ct

or
s,

 In
c.

C
us

to
m

er
 C

od
e:

 0
00

06
1 

(P
W

18
9)

7,
28

0.
00

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

50
7

11
/0

2/
20

23
C

or
e 

&
 M

ai
n

Fl
an

ge
 A

dp
t. 

an
d 

B
ac

k 
up

 R
in

g 
- D

re
dg

in
g 

D
is

ch
ar

ge
 P

ip
e 

M
at

er
ia

l (
P

W
18

9)
1,

00
7.

40
B

ill
 P

m
t -

C
he

ck
50

8
11

/1
5/

20
23

5-
R

 E
xc

av
at

io
n,

 L
LC

C
C

B
: 1

55
65

7 
(P

W
18

9)
1,

73
5.

00
B

ill
 P

m
t -

C
he

ck
50

9
11

/1
5/

20
23

E
M

C
-E

ng
in

ee
rs

/S
ci

en
tis

ts
, L

LC
1.

2 
hr

s 
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
&

 P
la

nn
in

g 
(P

W
18

9)
12

0.
00

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

51
0

11
/1

5/
20

23
E

M
C

-E
ng

in
ee

rs
/S

ci
en

tis
ts

, L
LC

22
.5

 H
rs

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

&
 P

la
nn

in
g 

(H
M

G
P

 - 
N

H
M

 p
la

n)
2,

25
0.

00
B

ill
 P

m
t -

C
he

ck
51

1
11

/1
5/

20
23

E
M

C
-E

ng
in

ee
rs

/S
ci

en
tis

ts
, L

LC
41

.5
 h

rs
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g,
 C

A
D

 &
 M

on
os

ov
 in

vo
ic

es
 (W

W
T

P
)

8,
90

0.
00

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

51
2

11
/2

2/
20

23
E

M
C

-E
ng

in
ee

rs
/S

ci
en

tis
ts

, L
LC

27
 h

rs
 e

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
&

 p
la

nn
in

g,
 a

nd
 G

eo
te

ch
ni

ca
l i

nv
oi

ce
s 

(W
W

T
P

)
11

,3
61

.5
0

B
ill

 P
m

t -
C

he
ck

51
3

11
/2

2/
20

23
A

m
er

ic
as

 G
en

er
at

or
s,

 In
c

D
ie

se
l G

en
er

at
or

 (P
W

 1
89

)  
75

%
 p

rio
r t

o 
de

liv
er

y
73

,6
42

.4
7

T
ot

al
 4

01
04

 · 
C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s 
U

m
pq

ua
 8

01
8

10
7,

45
6.

13
11

8,
83

3.
29

T
ot

al
 1

04
 · 

R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 M

O
N

E
Y

 M
K

T
 &

 C
H

E
C

K
IN

G
11

3,
73

0.
71

25
5,

22
7.

87

T
ot

al
 1

10
 · 

R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 C

A
S

H
 &

 E
Q

U
IV

A
LE

N
TS

11
3,

73
0.

71
25

5,
22

7.
87

TO
TA

L
12

5,
29

9.
71

63
7,

40
2.

13

P
or

t o
f B

ro
ok

in
gs

 H
ar

bo
r

C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
rs

C
as

h 
B

as
is

A
s 

of
 N

ov
em

be
r 

30
, 2

02
3

40



 1
:0

3
 P

M

 1
2
/1

1
/2

3
 P

o
rt

 o
f 

B
ro

o
k

in
g

s
 H

a
rb

o
r

A
C

H
 a

n
d

 D
e

b
it

 C
a

rd
 P

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 N

o
v

e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
2
3

N
u

m
D

a
te

N
a
m

e
A

c
c
o

u
n

t
P

a
id

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
C

H
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
3

A
D

P
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-3
5
0
.0

0

A
C

H
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/0

4
/2

0
2
3

S
p

e
c
tr

u
m

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 8

4
1
3
 1

0
 0

0
2
 0

0
6
6
6
0
3

1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
3
2
.9

7

A
C

H
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/0

5
/2

0
2
3

U
S

 B
a
n

k
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
F

in
a

n
c
e

1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-2
2
3
.2

0

A
C

H
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/0

6
/2

0
2
3

S
p

e
c
tr

u
m

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 8

4
1
3
 1

0
 0

0
2
 0

0
6
2
2
6
3

1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
2
4
.9

8

A
C

H
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/0

6
/2

0
2
3

C
u

rr
y
 T

ra
n

s
fe

r 
&

 R
e
c
y
c
li

n
g

1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-6
,7

9
3
.6

7

A
C

H
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/0

8
/2

0
2
3

F
ir

e
fl

y
 R

e
s
e
rv

a
ti

o
n

s
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-2
3
1
.0

0

A
C

H
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/0

9
/2

0
2
3

T
y
re

e
 O

il
, 

In
c

1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
,9

9
3
.4

7

A
C

H
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/1

0
/2

0
2
3

A
D

P
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
5
8
.1

1

A
C

H
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

P
it

n
e

y
 B

o
w

e
s
, 

In
c

.
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-3
0
0
.0

0

A
C

H
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

P
it

n
e

y
 B

o
w

e
s
, 

In
c

.
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
3
2
.7

9

A
C

H
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
3

U
S

 R
e
la

y
/H

D
 R

e
la

y
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-9
9
.0

0

A
C

H
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

M
il

le
r 

N
a
s
h

 L
L

P
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-3
,8

9
4
.0

0

A
C

H
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

Q
u

il
l 

C
o

rp
o

ra
ti

o
n

1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
,1

3
3
.1

1

A
C

H
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/1

8
/2

0
2
3

V
E

R
IZ

O
N

 W
IR

E
L

E
S

S
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-4
1
1
.7

8

A
C

H
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
3

T
y
re

e
 O

il
, 

In
c

1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-4
3
,1

8
6
.3

4

A
C

H
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

S
p

e
c
tr

u
m

 E
n

te
rp

ri
s
e
 1

7
7
0
7
5
7
0
1

1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
0
9
.9

8

A
C

H
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

Z
ip

ly
 F

ib
e

r 
5
4
1
-4

6
9
-5

8
6
7
-1

2
1
5
1
6
-5

1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-8
5
.8

1

A
C

H
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/2

3
/2

0
2
3

Z
o

o
m

 V
id

e
o

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

s
 I

n
c

.
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
5
.9

9

A
C

H
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/2

4
/2

0
2
3

A
D

P
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
5
8
.1

1

A
C

H
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/2

4
/2

0
2
3

A
D

P
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
8
3
.8

5

A
C

H
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
3

S
p

e
c
tr

u
m

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 8

4
1
3
 1

0
 0

0
2
 0

0
0
1
0
6
3

1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
2
9
.9

9

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/0

1
/2

0
2
3

R
e
n

tp
re

p
 E

n
te

rp
ri

s
e
/F

id
e

li
s
 S

c
re

e
n

in
g

1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-3
9
.9

0

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/0

2
/2

0
2
3

M
ic

ro
s
o

ft
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-6
9
.9

9

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/0

6
/2

0
2
3

C
h

e
tc

o
 O

u
td

o
o

r 
S

to
re

1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-3
5
.8

6

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/0

6
/2

0
2
3

V
IS

T
A

 P
R

IN
T

1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
1
2
.4

9

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/0

8
/2

0
2
3

H
a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h

t
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
,1

2
1
.3

4

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/0

8
/2

0
2
3

K
e
e
n

 F
o

o
tw

e
a
r

1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
4
9
.5

0

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

S
A

IF
 (

w
o

rk
e
rs

' 
c
o

m
p

e
n

s
a
ti

o
n

 p
ro

v
id

e
r)

1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-9
5
3
.9

6

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
3

C
e
rt

if
ie

d
M

a
il

L
a

b
e
ls

.c
o

m
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-2
0
0
.0

0

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

G
o

o
g

le
.c

o
m

1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-8
.9

9

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

K
e
e
n

 F
o

o
tw

e
a
r

1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
4
9
.5

0

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/1

6
/2

0
2
3

Z
ip

ly
 F

ib
e

r 
5
4
1
-4

1
2
-7

9
3
0
-1

0
2
9
0
2
-5

1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-4
6
.4

4

 P
a
g

e
 1

 o
f 

3

41



 1
:0

3
 P

M

 1
2
/1

1
/2

3
 P

o
rt

 o
f 

B
ro

o
k

in
g

s
 H

a
rb

o
r

A
C

H
 a

n
d

 D
e

b
it

 C
a

rd
 P

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 N

o
v

e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
2
3

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/1

8
/2

0
2
3

A
m

a
z
o

n
 C

a
p

it
a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-7
9
.9

0

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

F
O

R
K

L
IF

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 O
F

 O
R

E
G

O
N

1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-7
8
.9

6

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

B
I-

M
A

R
T

1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-2
9
.9

7

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
3

S
im

p
li

S
a
fe

1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
9
.9

9

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
3

A
d

o
b

e
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
9
.9

9

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
3

P
a
c
if

ic
 O

ff
ic

e
 A

u
to

m
a
ti

o
n

1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-3
3
7
.9

5

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/2

9
/2

0
2
3

O
re

g
o

n
 E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-0
.0

1

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/2

9
/2

0
2
3

T
O

T
A

L
M

A
R

IN
A

.C
O

M
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-4
8
2
.8

5

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/2

9
/2

0
2
3

V
o

n
a

g
e

1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-2
9
3
.0

4

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/2

9
/2

0
2
3

D
o

ll
a
r 

T
re

e
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-5
.0

0

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/2

9
/2

0
2
3

B
I-

M
A

R
T

1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
5
0
.8

7

A
T

M
 D

E
B

IT
1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
3

B
e
s
t 

W
e
s
te

rn
 P

lu
s

 O
c

e
a
n

 V
ie

w
 R

e
s
o

rt
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-3
7
1
.2

5

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/0

1
/2

0
2
3

C
h

a
rl

e
s
 S

c
h

w
a
b

 &
 C

o
.,

 I
n

c
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-2
2
0
.0

4

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/0

1
/2

0
2
3

E
d

w
a
rd

 J
o

n
e

s
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
6
1
.9

2

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/0

1
/2

0
2
3

E
d

w
a
rd

 J
o

n
e

s
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
5
4
.4

4

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/0

1
/2

0
2
3

E
d

w
a
rd

 J
o

n
e

s
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-2
4
0
.0

0

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/0

1
/2

0
2
3

E
d

w
a
rd

 J
o

n
e

s
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-2
3
9
.2

0

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/0

1
/2

0
2
3

E
d

w
a
rd

 J
o

n
e

s
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-2
0
4
.8

8

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/0

1
/2

0
2
3

E
d

w
a
rd

 J
o

n
e

s
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-5
2
.8

1

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/0

1
/2

0
2
3

E
d

w
a
rd

 J
o

n
e

s
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
6
6
.4

3

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/0

1
/2

0
2
3

E
d

w
a
rd

 J
o

n
e

s
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
6
6
.1

4

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/0

1
/2

0
2
3

E
d

w
a
rd

 J
o

n
e

s
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
5
5
.0

9

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/0

1
/2

0
2
3

E
d

w
a
rd

 J
o

n
e

s
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-3
6
5
.4

4

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/0

1
/2

0
2
3

E
d

w
a
rd

 J
o

n
e

s
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
5
6
.0

7

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/0

1
/2

0
2
3

1
0
1
0
6
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 L

G
IP

 6
0
1
7

-1
.1

0

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/0

2
/2

0
2
3

E
la

v
o

n
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
,1

5
4
.7

5

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/0

2
/2

0
2
3

E
la

v
o

n
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
3
5
.5

7

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/0

2
/2

0
2
3

E
la

v
o

n
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
,1

0
5
.0

7

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/0

6
/2

0
2
3

U
S

D
A

 R
u

ra
l 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
2
0
1
0
4
 ·

 U
S

D
A

 B
O

N
D

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 M
M

 9
5
2
9

-1
3
0
,1

2
0
.0

0

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

C
h

a
rl

e
s
 S

c
h

w
a
b

 &
 C

o
.,

 I
n

c
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-2
1
6
.3

9

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

E
d

w
a
rd

 J
o

n
e

s
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
5
4
.3

4

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

E
d

w
a
rd

 J
o

n
e

s
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
5
9
.3

9

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

E
d

w
a
rd

 J
o

n
e

s
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-2
4
0
.0

0

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

E
d

w
a
rd

 J
o

n
e

s
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
5
3
.1

1

 P
a
g

e
 2

 o
f 

3

42



 1
:0

3
 P

M

 1
2
/1

1
/2

3
 P

o
rt

 o
f 

B
ro

o
k

in
g

s
 H

a
rb

o
r

A
C

H
 a

n
d

 D
e

b
it

 C
a

rd
 P

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 N

o
v

e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
2
3

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

E
d

w
a
rd

 J
o

n
e

s
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
5
3
.2

6

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

E
d

w
a
rd

 J
o

n
e

s
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-6
4
.1

9

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

E
d

w
a
rd

 J
o

n
e

s
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-2
0
5
.9

5

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

E
d

w
a
rd

 J
o

n
e

s
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
6
1
.9

2

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

E
d

w
a
rd

 J
o

n
e

s
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
6
2
.0

9

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

E
d

w
a
rd

 J
o

n
e

s
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-2
2
8
.7

3

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

E
d

w
a
rd

 J
o

n
e

s
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-3
6
5
.4

4

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

U
m

p
q

u
a

 B
a
n

k
/L

o
a

n
#
7
4
7
0
4
1
6
2
0

3
0
1
0
4
 ·

 D
e
b

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 U

m
p

q
u

a
 M

M
 8

6
2
7

-1
,4

6
4
.7

1

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

U
m

p
q

u
a

 B
a
n

k
/O

R
 F

F
C

 A
g

re
e
m

e
n

t 
2
0
2
0

6
0
1
0
4
 ·

 O
R

 F
F

C
 2

0
2
0
 D

e
b

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

-4
,8

0
9
.8

7

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

U
m

p
q

u
a

 B
a
n

k
 (

S
e

rv
ic

e
 f

e
e
s
)

1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-2
.5

0

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/2

9
/2

0
2
3

C
h

a
rl

e
s
 S

c
h

w
a
b

 &
 C

o
.,

 I
n

c
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-2
0
4
.1

5

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/2

9
/2

0
2
3

E
d

w
a
rd

 J
o

n
e

s
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
7
5
.3

8

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/2

9
/2

0
2
3

E
d

w
a
rd

 J
o

n
e

s
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-3
6
5
.4

4

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/2

9
/2

0
2
3

E
d

w
a
rd

 J
o

n
e

s
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
5
3
.0

1

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/2

9
/2

0
2
3

E
d

w
a
rd

 J
o

n
e

s
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
6
2
.8

8

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/2

9
/2

0
2
3

E
d

w
a
rd

 J
o

n
e

s
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
6
4
.7

0

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/2

9
/2

0
2
3

E
d

w
a
rd

 J
o

n
e

s
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-6
4
.4

7

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/2

9
/2

0
2
3

E
d

w
a
rd

 J
o

n
e

s
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-2
1
6
.7

3

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/2

9
/2

0
2
3

E
d

w
a
rd

 J
o

n
e

s
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-2
2
6
.8

7

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/2

9
/2

0
2
3

E
d

w
a
rd

 J
o

n
e

s
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-2
4
0
.0

0

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/2

9
/2

0
2
3

E
d

w
a
rd

 J
o

n
e

s
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
5
2
.2

1

D
E

B
IT

1
1
/2

9
/2

0
2
3

E
d

w
a
rd

 J
o

n
e

s
1
0
1
0
3
 ·

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 C

k
g

 U
m

p
q

u
a

 3
6
3
4

-1
6
1
.9

2

T
o

ta
l 

fo
r 

N
o

v
e
m

b
e

r 
2
0
2
3

2
1
0
,2
3
4
.5
0

 P
a
g

e
 3

 o
f 

3

43



Nov 23

5-R Excavation, LLC 4,664.00
Adobe 19.99
ADP 850.07
Amazon Capital Services 79.90
Americas Generators, Inc 73,642.47
Art Signs, Inc. 299.00
Best Western Plus Ocean View Resort 371.25
BI-MART 180.84
Brookings Glass, Inc. 312.00
CertifiedMailLabels.com 200.00
Chetco Outdoor Store 35.86
Coos-Curry Electric Cooperative, Inc. 7,929.11
Core & Main 1,007.40
Country Media, Inc. 84.57
Curry Transfer & Recycling 6,793.67
Del-Cur Supply Co-op 28.95
Dollar Tree 5.00
Elavon 2,395.39
EMC-Engineers/Scientists, LLC 22,841.50
Englund Marine Supply Co. 218.95
Fastenal Industrial Supplies 2,324.37
Firefly Reservations 231.00
FORKLIFT SERVICES OF OREGON 78.96
Freeman Rock, Inc. 275.23
Gold Beach Lumber Yard, Inc. 692.69
Google.com 8.99
Harbor Freight 1,121.34
Harbor Logging Supply, Inc. 1,295.30
Harbor Sanitary District 4,634.16
Harbor Water District P.U.D. 2,614.97
John Kellum/John's Portable Welding 760.00
Keen Footwear 299.00
Kendrick Equipment USA LLC 10,327.68
Microsoft 69.99
Miller Nash LLP 3,894.00
NAPA Auto  Part 0.00
Pacific Office Automation 337.95
Pitney Bowes, Inc. 432.79
Quill Corporation 1,133.11
Rentprep Enterprise/Fidelis Screening 39.90
SAIF (workers' compensation provider) 953.96
SDAO Spec. Dist. Assoc. OR - Annual Dues 11,150.00
SDAO Spec. Dist. Assoc. OR - Healthcare 9,681.66
SDAO Spec. Dist. Assoc. OR - Prop & Cas 11,681.75
SimpliSafe 19.99
Spectrum Business 8413 10 002 0001063 129.99
Spectrum Business 8413 10 002 0062263 124.98
Spectrum Business 8413 10 002 0066603 132.97
Spectrum Enterprise 177075701 109.98
Suburban Propane 366.38
Tidewater Contractors, Inc. 7,280.00
TOTALMARINA.COM 482.85
Travel Information Council 408.00
Tyree Oil, Inc 45,179.81
US Bank Equipment Finance 223.20
US Relay/HD Relay 99.00
VERIZON WIRELESS 411.78
VISTA PRINT 112.49

Port of Brookings Harbor
Purchases by Vendor Summary

Cash Basis November 2023

44



Nov 23

Vonage 293.04
Ziply Fiber 541-412-7930-102902-5 46.44
Ziply Fiber 541-469-5867-121516-5 85.81
Zoom Video Communications Inc. 15.99

TOTAL 241,521.42

Port of Brookings Harbor
Purchases by Vendor Summary

Cash Basis November 2023

45



ACTION ITEM – A 
DATE: December 20, 2023 
RE:  Port Manager Contract 
TO:  Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members 
ISSUED BY: Travis Webster, Port Manager 

OVERVIEW 
• Port Manager Employment Agreement began December 1, 2022 for 1 year.
• (4) Employment reviews were held quarterly throughout the year
• Port has continued to make positive progress throughout the year term.
• Agreement is for a 5-year term.

DOCUMENTS 
• none

COMMISSIONERS ACTION 
• Recommended Motion:

Motion to approve

46



ACTION ITEM – B 
DATE: December 20, 2023 
RE:  IGA with Curry County 
TO:  Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members 
ISSUED BY: Travis Webster, Port Manager 

OVERVIEW 
• Curry County owns and maintains an 84” culvert located in the boat yard.
• For numerous years sediment and rock continued to deposit into Basin II resulting in

closed docks and operating the travelift only near high tide.
• The Port and County have discussed impacts and remediation that include standard

operating procedures and responsibilities of each party for current and future deposits.

DOCUMENTS 
• IGA with Curry County, 11 pages

COMMISSIONERS ACTION 
• Recommended Motion:

Motion to approve IGA with Curry County.

47



4879-0191-3486.4  

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (“IGA”)  

BY AND BETWEEN CURRY COUNTY AND PORT OF BROOKINGS-HARBOR 
 
This Intergovernmental Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into on the 20th day of December, 
2023 (“Effective Date”) by and between Curry County, a political subdivision of the State of 
Oregon, hereinafter referred to as the “County,” and the Port of Brookings Harbor, an Oregon 
municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as the “Port.” 
 

RECITALS 
 

WHEREAS, the County implemented storm drain facilities in conjunction with the Oregon 
Department of Transportation that direct stormwater as well as the waters of Tuttle Creek (the 
“Tuttle Creek Storm Drain Facilities”) in a Northwesterly direction, through a water catch basin 
(the “Catch Basin”) adjacent to the Southeastern corner of the Port property line, that empties into 
the Port’s Boat Basin No. 2 (the “Boat Basin”); and  
 
WHEREAS, the Tuttle Creek Storm Drain Facilities are shown on the diagrams attached hereto 
as “Exhibit A,” and include all of the drainage infrastructure up to the point of discharge into the 
Boat Basin; and 
 
WHEREAS, the County is responsible for the maintenance and repair of its storm drain 
infrastructure; and  
 
WHEREAS, stormwater, sediment, and other material is filtered through the Catch Basin prior to 
flowing into the Boat Basin; and 
 
WHEREAS, due to the volume of stormwater passing through the Tuttle Creek Storm Drain 
Facilities, sediment and other material accumulated within the Catch Basin at times exceeds its 
holding capacity if the Catch Basin is not maintained regularly; and 
 
WHEREAS, should maintenance of the Catch Basin not occur regularly, sediment and other 
material overrun the Catch Basin and deposit directly into the Boat Basin, over time rendering the 
Boat Basin incapable of accommodating its intended use due to insufficient water depth; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Port has set forth a potential cause of action due to the failure by the County to 
inspect and maintain the Tuttle Creek Storm Drain Facilities, as well as the resulting financial 
liability for the loss of use of the Boat Basin; and 
 
WHEREAS, both parties desire to formalize their agreement and to create a Standard Operating 
Procedure for the maintenance and inspection of the Tuttle Creek Storm Drain Facilities. 

48



4879-0191-3486.4

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

1. INCORPORATION AND PURPOSE.
The above recitals are incorporated herein by reference. The purpose of this Agreement is to set
forth in writing the responsibilities of the parties hereto, and to create a Standard Operating
Procedure for the inspection, maintenance, and cleaning of the Tuttle Creek Storm Drain Facilities.

2. RESPONSIBILITIES.
2.1  County Responsibilities. The Count agrees to: 

(a) Perform regular, routine inspections of the Catch Basin to ensure that maintenance
is performed.

(b) Remove or otherwise abate sediment or material deposits from the Catch Basin at
its sole cost and expense.

(c) Remove the sediment and other material previously deposited in the Boat Basin by
way of the Tuttle Creek Storm Drain Facilities on or before February 15, 2024.

(d) Pay labor, fuel, and incidental costs associated with the removal or abatement of
sediment or material from the Boat Basin.

(e) Pay the cost of equipment as provided in Section 2.2(d).

2.2 Port Responsibilities. The Port agrees to: 

(a) Regularly inspect the Boat Basin in order to ensure that sediment and material
deposits do not accumulate. The Port may, but is not required to, inspect the Catch
Basin in conjunction with its inspections of the Boat Basin.

(b) Provide the County with notice regarding any immediate or emergent action
necessary to remove or abate sediment and material deposits from the Catch Basin,
if the Port becomes aware of such circumstance.

(c) Remove or otherwise abate sediment or material deposits from the Boat Basin, at
the County’s cost and expense as provided in Section 2.1(d) and 2.2(d).

(d) Pay the cost of the purchase, lease, or rental of any equipment needed to remove
sediment or material from the Boat Basin; provided, however, that if it is found that
the sediment or material was deposited into the Boat Basin due to the County’s

49



4879-0191-3486.4

failure to perform its obligations under this Agreement, the County will be 
responsible for all costs relating to removing such sediment or material, including 
equipment costs.  

3. STANDARD OPERATING PROCEDURE
The Standard Operating Procedure (“SOP”) attached hereto as “Exhibit B” is hereby incorporated
herein by reference. The parties agree to conduct their responsibilities under this Agreement in
accordance with the SOP.

4. PAYMENT

4.1 Obligation for Payment.
Obligation for payment shall arise when the Port is required to purchase, lease, rent, 
or otherwise obtain equipment due to the County’s failure to perform its obligations 
under this Agreement. The County agrees to be responsible for the cost of any such 
equipment obtained, including any associated fuel, labor, and incidental costs. 

4.2 Authority to Purchase. 
It is the intention of the parties that the purchase of any equipment shall be arranged 
upon the coordination and mutual agreement of the parties regarding the necessary 
specifications of that equipment.  

4.3 Requests for Payment. 
Requests for payment shall be issued by the Port to the County as soon as 
reasonably possible. Payment shall become due and owing not later than thirty (30) 
days from the date of receipt of an invoice.  

4.4 Dispute of Purchase. 
Should the County dispute the obligation to pay for any equipment on the grounds 
that it has satisfied all of its obligations under this Agreement, the County may issue 
a written dispute to the Port Manager.  

Upon receipt of a dispute by the County, the Port Manager shall: 

(a) Acknowledge receipt of the dispute within fourteen (14) days.

(b) Investigate the validity of the dispute.

(c) Issue a written determination of the dispute to the Port within thirty (30)
days of the date of acknowledgement of dispute.

A dispute issued by the County shall in no case absolve the County of its 

50



4879-0191-3486.4

responsibility to pay any due and owing request for payment under Section 4.3 
above; provided, however, that upon resolution of a dispute in favor of the County, 
partial or full reimbursement to the County shall be issued by the Port within thirty 
(30) days of that written determination.

5. WAIVER OF LIABILITY
Subject to the limitations of the Oregon Constitution and Oregon Tort Claims Act (ORS 30.260 to
30.300), and in consideration of each party performing their respective duties as set forth by this
Agreement, the County and Port mutually indemnify and hold harmless each other as to any cause
of action arising out of, or resulting from, the failure of the Tuttle Creek Storm Drain Facilities,
including but not limited to the accumulation of material within the Boat Basin, flooding of storm
drain facilities, and any financial liability attributed thereto, except to the extent caused by the
indemnifying party’s failure to perform its duties set forth by this Agreement.

6. TERM.
This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall continue in full force and effect
until the Agreement is terminated by either party in accordance with Section 7 of this Agreement.

7. BREACH AND TERMINATION.
Should a breach of the duties assigned to the County under this Agreement occur, the Port shall
issue a written notice of breach to the County. The County shall have thirty (30) days, beginning
at the date of receipt of notice, to cure the breach.

Upon ten (10) days’ written notice, the Port may terminate this Agreement upon the failure of the 
County cure any breach within such 30-day period. 

Otherwise, this Agreement may be terminated by the mutual written consent of both parties.  

8. COMPLIANCE
Each party agrees to comply with all applicable local, State and Federal laws, rules, and regulations
pertaining to the activities performed under this Agreement. Additionally, both the County and
Port shall comply with reasonable requests for information or coordination received in connection
to this Agreement.

9. DISPUTE RESOLUTION
The parties desire, if possible, to resolve disputes, controversies, and claims arising out of this
Agreement (each a “Dispute”) without litigation. To that end, at the written request of either
party, each party shall appoint a knowledgeable, responsible representative to meet and negotiate
in good faith to resolve any Dispute arising under this Agreement. The parties intend that these
negotiations be conducted by non-lawyer, business representatives. The discussions shall be left
to the discretion of the representatives.

51



4879-0191-3486.4

9.1 If the negotiations do not resolve the Dispute within sixty (60) days of the initial 
written request, the Dispute shall be submitted to non-binding mediation with a mediator 
chosen by mutual agreement of the parties or, in the absence of such agreement, with a 
mediator appointed by the presiding judge of the Circuit Court for Curry County.  

9.2 Each party shall bear its own cost of these dispute resolution procedures. The 
parties shall equally share the fees of the mediation and the mediator.  

9.3 In the event the Dispute cannot be resolved under the above process, the Dispute 
shall be subject to binding arbitration. Arbitration shall be conducted pursuant to the rules 
of the American Arbitration Association in accordance with its Arbitration Rules, and 
judgment on the award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be entered in any court having 
jurisdiction thereof.  

Notwithstanding the above, disputes regarding the County’s obligation to pay for equipment 
costs shall be resolved pursuant to Section 4.4. 

10. WAIVER
No failure by any party to insist upon the strict performance of any covenant, duty, agreement, or
condition of this Agreement or to exercise any right or remedy consequent upon a breach thereof
shall constitute waiver of any such right to performance or right to exercise such right or remedy.

11. GOVERNING LAW.
This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
Oregon.

12. NO THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARIES.
This Agreement shall not confer any rights or remedies upon any person other than the parties and
their respective successors and permitted assigns.

13. ENTIRE AGREEMENT AND MODIFICATION.
This Agreement sets forth the entire understanding of the parties concerning the subject matter
hereof and incorporates all prior negotiations and understandings.  There are no covenants,
promises, agreements, conditions, or understandings, either oral or written, between the parties
relating to the subject matter of this Agreement other than those set forth herein.   No alteration,
amendment, change or addition to this Agreement shall be binding upon any party unless in writing
and signed by the parties.

14. GENERAL PROVISIONS. Unless otherwise specifically prescribed in this Agreement,
the following provisions shall govern its interpretation and construction:

14.1 When not inconsistent with the context, words used in the present tense include 

52



4879-0191-3486.4

the future, words in the plural number include the singular number, and words in the 
singular number include the plural number. 

14.2 Time is of the essence of this Agreement. 

14.3 Every duty and every act to be performed by either party imposes an obligation of 
good faith on the party to perform such. 

14.4 Any provision or condition of this Agreement may be waived at any time, in 
writing, by the party entitled to the benefit of such provision or condition. Waiver of any 
breach of any provision will not be a waiver of any succeeding breach of the provision or 
a waiver of the provision itself or any other provision. 

14.5 Where the performance or doing of any act, duty, matter, payment, or thing is 
required hereunder and the period or duration for the performance is prescribed and fixed 
herein, the time shall be computed to exclude the first and include the last day of the 
prescribed or fixed period or duration of time. When the last day of the period falls on 
Saturday, Sunday, or a legal holiday, that day shall be omitted from the computation. 

14.6 The paragraph captions and headings in this Agreement are for convenience and 
reference purposes only and shall not affect in any way the meaning or interpretation of 
this Agreement. 

15. NOTICE.
Any notice by either party to the other shall be in writing and effective at the earlier of actual
receipt or rejection of such notice or three (3) days after deposit in the mails as registered or
certified mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the County or the Port at the addresses set forth
below, or at such other addresses as either party may designate by notice to the other party.

County Port 
94235 Moore Street, Suite 123 16330 Lower Harbor Road 
Gold Beach, OR  97444 P.O. Box 848 
Attn: County Legal Counsel  Brookings, OR  97415 

Attn: Port Manager 

(Signatures follow) 

53



4879-0191-3486.4

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Intergovernmental Agreement 
as of the Effective Date.  

CURRY COUNTY 

____________________________________ 
Michael E. “Ted” Fitzgerald 
Director of County Operations 
County Legal Counsel 
94235 Moore Street, Suite 123 
Gold Beach, OR  97444 
BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us 

PORT OF BROOKINGS-HARBOR  

____________________________________ 
Travis Webster 
Port Manager 
16330 Lower Harbor Rd 
P.O. Box 848 
Brookings, OR  97415 
Travis@PortofBrookingsHarbor.com 

54

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us
mailto:Travis@PortofBrookingsHarbor.com


4879-0191-3486.4

EXHIBIT A 
Tuttle Creek Storm Drain Facilities 

55



4879-0191-3486.4

EXHIBIT B 
STANDARD OPERATING PROCEDURE 

INSPECTION 
Types of Inspection 
The County shall perform routine inspections of the Catch Basin as set forth below.  

Inspections of the Boat Basin shall be the responsibility of the Port and the frequency shall be at 
the discretion of the Port, provided, however, that regular inspections of the Boat Basin are 
expected in order to ensure that any potential maintenance or abatement issues are observed in a 
timely manner. 

Inspection Frequency 
The County shall visually inspect the catch basin as follows: 

1. During the months of November, December, January, February and March,
inspections shall occur once weekly.

2. During the months of April, May, June and October, inspections shall occur twice
monthly.

3. During the months of July, August, and September, inspections shall occur once
monthly.

4. Upon request by the Port, the County shall perform an inspection of the catch basin
within twenty-four (24) hours.

Inspection Records 
Records of inspections of the Catch Basin by the County or the Port shall be made on the Inspection 
Record form attached hereto. Inspection Records created by the County shall be provided to the 
Port on the first working day of each calendar month.  

NOTIFICATION 
Notification by County 
If an inspection should reveal unsatisfactory conditions in the Catch Basin, the County shall 
arrange for abatement procedures within twenty-four (24) hours of the discovery of the 
unsatisfactory conditions. The County shall provide as much notice as is reasonably possible to 
the Port if abatement is expected to have any impact on Port operations. 

Notification by Port 
Should the Port discover unsatisfactory conditions within the Catch Basin or the Boat Basin, the 
Port will immediately notify the County. If regarding the Catch Basin, the County will then arrange 
for an inspection to be conducted. If regarding the Boat Basin, the County will coordinate with the 
Port pursuant to the “Abatement” section below.  

56



4879-0191-3486.4

ABATEMENT 
Equipment and Staff 
Whenever possible, the County shall use the County’s equipment to abate the unsatisfactory 
conditions present within the Catch Basin. Should specialized equipment be needed to abate 
conditions within the Catch Basin or Boat Basin, County and Port will coordinate to procure such 
equipment in the best interests of the Port. Payment for specialized equipment will be arranged 
pursuant to Section 4 of the Intergovernmental Agreement between the parties.  

Responsibility and Coordination 
Work conducted to abate sediment or material deposit within the Boat Basin shall be the 
responsibility of the Port, and the County will be responsible for any cost incurred by the Port in 
completion of that abatement. Generally, the parties are expected to coordinate to the extent 
possible to ensure the economic feasibility of the abatement for both parties.  

Recommendations of Port 
Whenever possible, the County shall accept the reasonable recommendations of the Port regarding 
the specific type of equipment and methods used to abate unsatisfactory conditions within the 
Catch Basin or Boat Basin.  

Removal of Boat Basin Material 
Should the abatement of sediment or material deposits within the Boat Basin become necessary 
specifically due to the failure of County to regularly inspect and maintain the Catch Basin, the 
County shall be responsible for any costs, fees, and incidental charges incurred by the Port in the 
course of the removal of sediment or material from the Boat Basin as provided in the 
Intergovernmental Agreement between the parties.  

57



4879-0191-3486.4

CATCH BASIN 
INSPECTION RECORD 

Name / Title of Inspector: __________________________________________________ 

Date of Inspection: ________________________
MM      /     DD     /    YEAR Required Maintenance / Problems: 

☐ Remove accumulated sediment

☐ Remove trash and debris

☐ New grate is required

☐ Grate needs to be aligned

☐ Pipe is blocked

☐ Pipe maintenance is required

☐ Frame maintenance is required

☐ Basin undermined or bypassed

☐ Cannot remove cover

☐ Corrosion

☐ Need cement around grate

☐ Other: ______________________

If any checked above, indicate date of 
scheduled maintenance  or repair 
below. 

Weather Conditions:  ☐ Dry > 24 hours ☐ Wet 

Catch Basin condition: 
☐ Flows
☐Standing water

Grate properly aligned? 
☐ Yes
☐ No

Sediment buildup depth: 
☐ 0-6”
☐ 6-12”
☐ 12-18”
☐ 18-24”
☐ > 24”

Observed: 
☐ Foam
☐ Oil Sheen
☐ Sanitary Waste
☐ Floatables
☐ Excessive Sediment
☐ Other: __________________

More than 50% full? 
☐ Yes
☐ No

Effluent Flow? 
☐ Yes
☐ No

Comments: 

Abatement scheduled for: _______________________   at  ______________________
    MM      /   DD        /        YEAR     TIME 

58



ACTION ITEM – C 
DATE: December 20, 2023 
RE:  Boat Yard Shop Building Layout and Size 
TO:  Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members 
ISSUED BY: Travis Webster, Port Manager 

OVERVIEW 
• Current boat yard shop needs to be replaced.
• Board discussed and approved Port Manager to seek design and cost estimates.
• Included shop building in Fiscal Year 2024-25.

DOCUMENTS 
• Boat Yard Design Concepts, 1 pages

COMMISSIONERS ACTION 
• Recommended Motion:

Motion to approve design concept of a pole barn style buildings.

59



PP

DI

DI

GATE

DO
OR

DO
OR

DO
OR

DO
OR

FI
NI

SH
ED

 F
LO

OR
= 

20
.7

3'

DI

BY: REVISIONS

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

BOAT YARD PAVING
16330 LOWER HARBOR ROAD, BROOKINGS, OR  97415 PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR

D
AT

E:

JO
B 

N
o:

SH
EE

T 
N

o:

C
D

/J
W

15
 J

U
LY

 2
02

2

22
-2

02
20

1

ST
O

R
M

W
AT

ER
C

O
N

VE
YA

N
C

E

C4
.0

PO
R

T 
O

F 
BR

O
O

KI
N

G
S

M
AP

 4
11

3-
08

A 
 T

L1
20

0

PO
R

T 
O

F 
BR

O
O

KI
N

G
S

M
AP

 4
11

3-
08

A 
 T

L1
30

0

BO
AT

ST
O

R
M

W
AT

ER
 C

O
N

VE
YA

N
C

E
SC

AL
E:

  1
" =

 3
0'

 (2
4x

36
)

N
O

R
TH

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 3

0'

15
30

0
60

LIF
T

DO
CK

LOWER HARBOR ROAD

H
AR

BO
R

 S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
D

IS
TR

IC
T

M
AP

 4
11

3-
08

A 
 T

L1
30

1

PO
R

T 
O

F 
BR

O
O

KI
N

G
S

M
AP

 4
11

3-
08

A 
 T

L1
50

0

D
R

IF
TW

O
O

D
, L

LC
M

AP
 4

11
3-

08
AD

  T
L4

00
0

G
R

IF
FI

TH
M

AP
 4

11
3-

08
AA

  T
L4

20
0

BR
O

W
N

M
AP

 4
11

3-
08

AA
  T

L4
10

0

N
IE

D
M

AP
 4

11
3-

08
AA

  T
L4

00
0

BOAT BASIN ROAD

EXISTING EP

EXISTING EP

21

22

23

23

22

21

20

19

24

19

20

22

21

±2
35

 L
F 

OF
 1

0"
Ø 

HD
PE

ST
OR

M
 D

RA
IN

 @
 0

.5
%

 (M
IN

)

EX
IS

TI
NG

TR
EN

CH
 D

RA
IN

EX
IS

TI
NG

BO
AT

W
AS

H
SU

M
P

±1
10

 L
F 

OF
 8

"Ø
 H

DP
E

ST
OR

M
 D

RA
IN

 @
 0

.3
%

 (M
IN

)

±6
8 

LF
 O

F 
14

"Ø
 H

DP
E

ST
OR

M
 D

RA
IN

 @
 0

.5
%

 (M
IN

)

7'Ø
 C

M
P 

CU
LV

ER
T

IN
V 

= 
6.

07

EX
IS

TI
NG

CA
TC

H 
BA

SI
N 

#5
 (A

DJ
US

T 
GR

AT
E

TO
 F

IN
IS

HE
D 

GR
AD

E)
NO

TE
:

FI
NA

L 
CB

 D
RA

IN
AG

E 
TO

 B
E

DI
SC

US
SE

D 
EX

TE
RN

AL
 O

F 
TH

E
AW

AR
DE

D 
CO

NT
RA

CT
.

EX
IS

TI
NG

CA
TC

H 
BA

SI
N 

#1
1

TG
=2

0.
90

(A
DJ

US
T 

GR
AT

E 
TO

FI
NI

SH
ED

 G
RA

DE
)

BO
AT

 S
HO

P 
&

M
OR

E,
 L

LC

VE
SS

EL
 R

EP
AI

R/
M

AI
NT

EN
AN

CE

B-
B -

A-A
-

A-A
-

B-
B -

C-
C -

C-
C -

D-
D -

D-D -

EX
IS

TI
NG

CA
TC

H 
BA

SI
N 

#6
TG

=1
8.

05
IN

V=
15

.7
5 

18
" O

UT
IN

V=
15

.9
1 

14
" I

N

PR
OP

OS
ED

CA
TC

H 
BA

SI
N 

#7
TG

=2
2.

25
IN

V=
17

.4
0

PR
OP

OS
ED

CA
TC

H 
BA

SI
N 

#4
TG

=2
0.

00
IN

V=
16

.9
5

PR
OP

OS
ED

CA
TC

H 
BA

SI
N 

#2
TG

=2
0.

25
IN

V=
17

.6
0

PR
OP

OS
ED

CA
TC

H 
BA

SI
N 

#3
TG

=1
8.

50
IN

V=
16

.1
5

PR
OP

OS
ED

CA
TC

H 
BA

SI
N 

#1
TG

=1
9.

00
IN

V=
17

.2
9

SD
 L

IN
E 

#2

SD
 L

IN
E 

#1

SD
 L

IN
E 

#5

SD
 L

IN
E 

#3
±1

23
 L

F 
OF

 1
0"

Ø 
HD

PE
ST

OR
M

 D
RA

IN
 @

 0
.5

%
 (M

IN
)

8"
x1

4"
x1

4"
HD

PE
SW

EE
PT

EE
IN

V=
16

.6
0

1
C

AL
L 

BE
FO

R
E 

YO
U

 D
IG

!

22

LE
G

EN
D

AP
PR

O
X.

 D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

 O
F 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

FL
O

W

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
D 

OU
TF

AL
L

18
"Ø

  H
DP

E 
CU

LV
ER

T
NE

W
 S

D 
OU

TF
AL

L FI
NI

SH
 G

RA
DE

CO
NT

OU
RS

4"
 H

IG
H 

AC
CU

RB

4"
 H

IG
H 

AC
CU

RB

4"
 H

IG
H 

AC
CU

RB

4"
 H

IG
H 

AC
CU

RB

BE
GI

N 
AC

 C
UR

B BE
GI

N 
AC

CU
RB

EN
D 

AC
CU

RB

EN
D 

AC
CU

RB

EN
D 

AC
CU

RB

BE
GI

N 
AC

 C
UR

B

21

20

SD
 L

IN
E 

#6
±3

5 
LF

(B
EL

OW
 T

RE
NC

H
DR

AI
N)

14
"Ø

 H
DP

E
0.

6%
 (M

IN
)

SD
 L

IN
E 

#7
±7

2 
LF

 O
F 

14
"Ø

 H
DP

E
ST

OR
M

 D
RA

IN
 @

 0
.3

%
 (M

IN
)

SE
E 

OU
TF

AL
L 

DE
TA

IL
1

C4
.0

1

GR
AV

EL
 B

ER
M

19

PO
SS

IB
LE

 F
IL

L
AR

EA

FU
TU

RE
BU

IL
DI

NG
 S

IT
E

ED
GE

 O
F 

PA
VI

NG
 T

O 
BE

M
OD

IF
IE

D 
TO

 M
AT

CH
FO

OT
PR

IN
T 

OF
 F

UT
UR

E
BU

IL
DI

NG
 A

S 
RE

QU
IR

ED
PE

R 
EN

GI
NE

ER
.

60

gary
Polygon

AutoCAD SHX Text
42,650 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OREGON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RENEWAL DATE: 12/31/23

gary
Length Measurement
40'-0"

gary
Length Measurement
60'-0"

gary
Polygon

gary
Length Measurement
40'-0"

gary
Length Measurement
8'-0"

gary
Length Measurement
8'-0"

gary
Polygon

gary
Length Measurement
25'-0"

gary
Polygon

gary
Polygon

gary
Length Measurement
8'-0"

gary
Polygon

gary
Length Measurement
8'-0"

gary
Length Measurement
40'-0"

gary
Polygon

gary
Polygon

gary
Length Measurement
31'-0"

gary
Callout
Travel Lift Enclosure (Big Top)

gary
Callout
3 Each 25'x40' Buildings

gary
Callout
2 Each 40'x60' Buildings

gary
Callout
2 Each 40' Containers

gary
Polygon

gary
Polygon

gary
Length Measurement
47'-0"

gary
Polygon

gary
Length Measurement
21'-6"

gary
Length Measurement
8'-0"

gary
Callout
1 - 25'x40' FEMA Dredge Equipment Building



ACTION ITEM – D 
DATE: December 20, 2023 
RE:  FEMA Equipment Building 
TO:  Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members 
ISSUED BY: Travis Webster, Port Manager 

OVERVIEW 
• New dredge will need to be housed out of weather when not used.
• Staff will need space to do service and maintenance work (pump, rebuilds, and painting).
• Other equipment will also need to be stored, such as generator, spare parts, and serving

equipment.
• Procurements for pole barn kit are attached.
• Port staff will construct the building and use contractors for specialty work.
• All costs will be submitted to FEMA. However, some costs may not be covered.

DOCUMENTS 
• Design Concepts, 1 page
• Procurement and Estimated Construction Budget, 1 page
• Cost Estimates, 21 pages

COMMISSIONERS ACTION 
• Recommended Motion:

Motion to approve purchase of 25’ by 40’ shop building for FEMA equipment.

61



PP

DI

DI

GATE

DO
OR

DO
OR

DO
OR

DO
OR

FI
NI

SH
ED

 F
LO

OR
= 

20
.7

3'

DI

BY: REVISIONS

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

BOAT YARD PAVING
16330 LOWER HARBOR ROAD, BROOKINGS, OR  97415 PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR

D
AT

E:

JO
B 

N
o:

SH
EE

T 
N

o:

C
D

/J
W

15
 J

U
LY

 2
02

2

22
-2

02
20

1

ST
O

R
M

W
AT

ER
C

O
N

VE
YA

N
C

E

C4
.0

PO
R

T 
O

F 
BR

O
O

KI
N

G
S

M
AP

 4
11

3-
08

A 
 T

L1
20

0

PO
R

T 
O

F 
BR

O
O

KI
N

G
S

M
AP

 4
11

3-
08

A 
 T

L1
30

0

BO
AT

ST
O

R
M

W
AT

ER
 C

O
N

VE
YA

N
C

E
SC

AL
E:

  1
" =

 3
0'

 (2
4x

36
)

N
O

R
TH

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 3

0'

15
30

0
60

LIF
T

DO
CK

LOWER HARBOR ROAD

H
AR

BO
R

 S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
D

IS
TR

IC
T

M
AP

 4
11

3-
08

A 
 T

L1
30

1

PO
R

T 
O

F 
BR

O
O

KI
N

G
S

M
AP

 4
11

3-
08

A 
 T

L1
50

0

D
R

IF
TW

O
O

D
, L

LC
M

AP
 4

11
3-

08
AD

  T
L4

00
0

G
R

IF
FI

TH
M

AP
 4

11
3-

08
AA

  T
L4

20
0

BR
O

W
N

M
AP

 4
11

3-
08

AA
  T

L4
10

0

N
IE

D
M

AP
 4

11
3-

08
AA

  T
L4

00
0

BOAT BASIN ROAD

EXISTING EP

EXISTING EP

21

22

23

23

22

21

20

19

24

19

20

22

21

±2
35

 L
F 

OF
 1

0"
Ø 

HD
PE

ST
OR

M
 D

RA
IN

 @
 0

.5
%

 (M
IN

)

EX
IS

TI
NG

TR
EN

CH
 D

RA
IN

EX
IS

TI
NG

BO
AT

W
AS

H
SU

M
P

±1
10

 L
F 

OF
 8

"Ø
 H

DP
E

ST
OR

M
 D

RA
IN

 @
 0

.3
%

 (M
IN

)

±6
8 

LF
 O

F 
14

"Ø
 H

DP
E

ST
OR

M
 D

RA
IN

 @
 0

.5
%

 (M
IN

)

7'Ø
 C

M
P 

CU
LV

ER
T

IN
V 

= 
6.

07

EX
IS

TI
NG

CA
TC

H 
BA

SI
N 

#5
 (A

DJ
US

T 
GR

AT
E

TO
 F

IN
IS

HE
D 

GR
AD

E)
NO

TE
:

FI
NA

L 
CB

 D
RA

IN
AG

E 
TO

 B
E

DI
SC

US
SE

D 
EX

TE
RN

AL
 O

F 
TH

E
AW

AR
DE

D 
CO

NT
RA

CT
.

EX
IS

TI
NG

CA
TC

H 
BA

SI
N 

#1
1

TG
=2

0.
90

(A
DJ

US
T 

GR
AT

E 
TO

FI
NI

SH
ED

 G
RA

DE
)

BO
AT

 S
HO

P 
&

M
OR

E,
 L

LC

VE
SS

EL
 R

EP
AI

R/
M

AI
NT

EN
AN

CE

B-
B -

A-A
-

A-A
-

B-
B -

C-
C -

C-
C -

D-
D -

D-D -

EX
IS

TI
NG

CA
TC

H 
BA

SI
N 

#6
TG

=1
8.

05
IN

V=
15

.7
5 

18
" O

UT
IN

V=
15

.9
1 

14
" I

N

PR
OP

OS
ED

CA
TC

H 
BA

SI
N 

#7
TG

=2
2.

25
IN

V=
17

.4
0

PR
OP

OS
ED

CA
TC

H 
BA

SI
N 

#4
TG

=2
0.

00
IN

V=
16

.9
5

PR
OP

OS
ED

CA
TC

H 
BA

SI
N 

#2
TG

=2
0.

25
IN

V=
17

.6
0

PR
OP

OS
ED

CA
TC

H 
BA

SI
N 

#3
TG

=1
8.

50
IN

V=
16

.1
5

PR
OP

OS
ED

CA
TC

H 
BA

SI
N 

#1
TG

=1
9.

00
IN

V=
17

.2
9

SD
 L

IN
E 

#2

SD
 L

IN
E 

#1

SD
 L

IN
E 

#5

SD
 L

IN
E 

#3
±1

23
 L

F 
OF

 1
0"

Ø 
HD

PE
ST

OR
M

 D
RA

IN
 @

 0
.5

%
 (M

IN
)

8"
x1

4"
x1

4"
HD

PE
SW

EE
PT

EE
IN

V=
16

.6
0

1
C

AL
L 

BE
FO

R
E 

YO
U

 D
IG

!

22

LE
G

EN
D

AP
PR

O
X.

 D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

 O
F 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

FL
O

W

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
D 

OU
TF

AL
L

18
"Ø

  H
DP

E 
CU

LV
ER

T
NE

W
 S

D 
OU

TF
AL

L FI
NI

SH
 G

RA
DE

CO
NT

OU
RS

4"
 H

IG
H 

AC
CU

RB

4"
 H

IG
H 

AC
CU

RB

4"
 H

IG
H 

AC
CU

RB

4"
 H

IG
H 

AC
CU

RB

BE
GI

N 
AC

 C
UR

B BE
GI

N 
AC

CU
RB

EN
D 

AC
CU

RB

EN
D 

AC
CU

RB

EN
D 

AC
CU

RB

BE
GI

N 
AC

 C
UR

B

21

20

SD
 L

IN
E 

#6
±3

5 
LF

(B
EL

OW
 T

RE
NC

H
DR

AI
N)

14
"Ø

 H
DP

E
0.

6%
 (M

IN
)

SD
 L

IN
E 

#7
±7

2 
LF

 O
F 

14
"Ø

 H
DP

E
ST

OR
M

 D
RA

IN
 @

 0
.3

%
 (M

IN
)

SE
E 

OU
TF

AL
L 

DE
TA

IL
1

C4
.0

1

GR
AV

EL
 B

ER
M

19

PO
SS

IB
LE

 F
IL

L
AR

EA

FU
TU

RE
BU

IL
DI

NG
 S

IT
E

ED
GE

 O
F 

PA
VI

NG
 T

O 
BE

M
OD

IF
IE

D 
TO

 M
AT

CH
FO

OT
PR

IN
T 

OF
 F

UT
UR

E
BU

IL
DI

NG
 A

S 
RE

QU
IR

ED
PE

R 
EN

GI
NE

ER
.

62

gary
Polygon

AutoCAD SHX Text
42,650 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OREGON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RENEWAL DATE: 12/31/23

gary
Length Measurement
40'-0"

gary
Length Measurement
60'-0"

gary
Polygon

gary
Length Measurement
40'-0"

gary
Length Measurement
8'-0"

gary
Length Measurement
8'-0"

gary
Polygon

gary
Length Measurement
25'-0"

gary
Polygon

gary
Polygon

gary
Length Measurement
8'-0"

gary
Polygon

gary
Length Measurement
8'-0"

gary
Length Measurement
40'-0"

gary
Polygon

gary
Polygon

gary
Length Measurement
31'-0"

gary
Callout
Travel Lift Enclosure (Big Top)

gary
Callout
3 Each 25'x40' Buildings

gary
Callout
2 Each 40'x60' Buildings

gary
Callout
2 Each 40' Containers

gary
Polygon

gary
Polygon

gary
Length Measurement
47'-0"

gary
Polygon

gary
Length Measurement
21'-6"

gary
Length Measurement
8'-0"

gary
Callout
1 - 25'x40' FEMA Dredge Equipment Building



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



ACTION ITEM – E 
DATE: December 20, 2023 
RE:  Atlas Coffee Stand Lease Agreement 
TO:  Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members 
ISSUED BY: Travis Webster, Port Manager 

OVERVIEW 
• September 20, 2023 Board approved Atlas Coffee Stand lease.

DOCUMENTS 
• Letter from Theodore Hazen, Owner of Atlas Coffee, 1 page
• Commercial Lease Agreement, 10 pages

COMMISSIONERS ACTION 
• Recommended Motion:

1. Motion to approve a reduced rate of $_______.
2. Motion to approve suspending lease until March 1, 2024.
3. Motion to approve suspending lease until March 1, 2024 and add suspended time

to end of lease.
4. Motion to approve no action.
5. Other options presented by the Board.

85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



INFORMATION ITEM – A 
DATE: December 20, 2023 
RE:  Community Listening Session in Bandon 
TO:  Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members 
ISSUED BY: Travis Webster, Port Manager 

OVERVIEW 
• Senate President Rob Wagner, Senator David Brock Smith, and Representative Court

Boice were in Bandon for a Community Listening Session.
• Gave an update on our FEMA and Wastewater Treatment Plant projects and an update on

our infrastructure needs.

DOCUMENTS 
• Letter on Boat Yard, Travelift Ramp, and asking for assistance, 1 page

97



98



INFORMATION ITEM – B 
DATE: December 20, 2023 
RE:  DEQ 1200-Z Stormwater Test Results 
TO:  Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members 
ISSUED BY: Travis Webster, Port Manager 

OVERVIEW 
• Port completed its third out of four yearly stormwater tests on November 2, 2023.

Samples were taken early in the morning; we have 12 hours to take samples once
discharge begins.

• Test results show the only place that failed was copper in the boat yard. Because the boat
yard outfall 103 is already under Tier II status for copper, a corrective action report has
already been completed by an engineer to correct the benchmark exceedance by installing
an oil water separator.

• October 18, 2023 Board approved for State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds to be spent
purchasing oil water separators for the Boat Yard and Gear Storage areas.

DOCUMENTS 
• Statewide Benchmark, 1 page
• Stormwater Test Results, 7 pages

99



100



101



Sample Information 

Sample ID: 22303823 

Address of Source: 16330 Lower Harbor Rd 

Project Name: Port of Brookings Harbor 

Received Date: 11/02/2023 

Collectors Name: Danielle King 

Sample Point: Pacific Seafood 

Source: Storm Water 

Treatment System: None 

Results of Chemical Analysis 
Sample Notes: Pacltlc Seafood CollectlOnDate: 11/02/23 8:20 AM 

Contaminant Method LO Units EPA Umlt Dale 

Copper EPA 200.7 0.006 mg/L 11/03/23 1:25 pm 

Lead SM 3113 B 0.01 ND mg/L 11/03/23 9:16 am 

Total Suspended Solids EPA 160.2 1.0 42.00 mg/L 11/03/23 4: 13 pm 

Zinc EPA 200.7 0.06 ND mg/L 11/03/23 1:25 pm 

Aluminum EPA 200.7 0.04 0.8957 mg/L 11/03/23 1:25 pm 

JD Datllflags 

PVS AA

PVS AC 

PVS AD 

PVS AE 

PVS AF 

DEFINITIONS AND DATA FLAGS 
A Analysis is covered under ORE LAP scope of Accreditation E Estimated Value 

Reporting Limit 

Results Color Key 

AA Analysis is covered under ISO scope of Accreditation LOO 
White - No EPA Limit 

C Sample did not meet acceptance criteria NIA 
H Analysis performed outside method hold time ND 
ID Subsample identifier for each Sample number S 
M Matrix Spike recovery Is out of control limits due to matrix interference 

The LCS was in acceptance limits showing the analysis is in control and 
the data is acceptable 

Not Applicable 
None Detected 
Sample Outsourced 

Grants Pass Water Lab 54 1-476-0733 www.gpwaterlab.com ORELAP# OR100033; ISO/IEC 17025;2005 Accreditation# 70321 Page2 of 2 

0.025
1.10
100
0.46
1.10

Tier 2

Tier 2

- 305

102

recep
Highlight

recep
Highlight



Sample Information 
Sample ID: 22303824 Collectors Name: Danielle King 

Address of Source: 16330 Lower Harbor Rd 

Project Name: Port of Brookings Harbor 

Received Date: 11/02/2023 

Sample Point: Bornstein 

Source: Stormwater 

Treatment System: None 

Results of Chemical Analysis 
Sample Notes: lomsteln COllectlon Date: 11/02/D 8:14 AM 

Contarmnant MetlMNI LOQ Units EPA Limit U...Anaf,-d 

Copper EPA 200.7 0.006 mg/L 11/03/23 1:28 pm 

Lead SM 3113 B 0.01 ND mg/L 11/03/23 9: 16 am 

Total Suspended Solids EPA 160.2 1.0 4.00 mg/L 11/03/23 4:13 pm 

Zinc EPA 200.7 0.06 ND mg/L 11/03/23 1:28 pm 

Aluminum EPA 200.7 0.04 0.3743 mg/L 11/03/23 1:28 pm 

JD Dilaflags 

PVS AA

PVS AC 

PVS AD 

PVS AE 

PVS AF 
--

DEFINITIONS AND DATA FLAGS 
A Analysis is covered under ORELAP scope of Accreditation E Estimated Value 

Reporting Limit 

Results Color Key 

AA Analysis is covered under ISO scope of Accreditation LOQ 
C Sample did not meet acceptance criteria N/A 
H Analysis performed outside method hold time ND 
ID Subsample identifier for each Sample number S 
M Matrix Spike recovery is out of control limits due to matrix interference 

The LCS was in acceptance limits showing the analysis is in control and 
the data is acceptable 

Not Applicable 
None Detected 
Sample Outsourced 

White - No EPA Limit 

Low Risk 
within EPA Limit 

Medium Risk 

High Risk 
Exceeds EPA Limit 

Call the Lab to Discuss 

Grants Pass Water Lab 541-476-0733 www.gpwaterlab.com ORELAP# OR100033; ISO/IEC 17025;2005 Accreditation# 70321 Page 2 of 2 

0.025
1.10
100
0.46
1.10

- 304

103



Sample Information 
Sample ID: 22303825 

Address of Source: 16330 Lower Harbor Rd 

Project Name: Port of Brookings Harbor 

Received Date: 11/02/2023 

Collectors Name: Danielle King 

Sample Point: Gear Storage 

Source: Stormwater 

Treatment System: None 

Results of Chemical Analysis 
sample Notes: &ear-... COffectlon Dale: U/02/D 8:17 AM 

COntaminant Metllod LOQ Unltt EPA .,... 

Copper EPA 200.7 0.006 0.0117 mg/L 11/03/23 1:31 pm 

Lead SM 3113 B 0.01 ND mg/L 11/03/23 9:16 am 

Total Suspended Solids EPA 160.2 1.0 32.00 mg/L 11/03/23 4:13 pm 

Zinc EPA 200.7 0.06 ND mg/L 11/03/23 1:31 pm 

Aluminum EPA 200.7 0.04 0.8391 mg/L 11/03/23 1:31 pm 

Dlllrflags 

PVS AA 

PVS AC 

PVS AD 

PVS AE 

PVS AF 

DEFINITIONS AND DATA FLAGS 
A Analysis is covered under ORELAP scope of Accreditation E Estimated Value 

Reporting Limit 

Results Color Key 

AA Analysis is covered under ISO scope of Accreditation LOO 
C Sample did not meet acceptance criteria N/A 
H Analysis performed outside method hold time ND 
ID Subsample identifier for each Sample number S 
M Matrix Spike recovery is out of control limits due to matrix interference 

The LCS was in acceptance limits showing the analysis is in control and 
the data is acceptable 

Not Applicable 
None Detected 
Sample Outsourced 

White • No EPA Limit 

Low Risk 
within EPA Limit 

Medium Risk 

High Risk 
Exceeds EPA Limit 

Call the Lab to Discuss 

Grants Pass Water Lab 541-476-0733 www.gpwater1ab.com ORELAP# OR100033; ISO/IEC 17025;2005 Accreditation# 70321 Page 2 of 2 

0.025
1.10
100
0.46
1.10

Tier 2

Tier 2

- 302

104

recep
Highlight

recep
Highlight



Sample Information 
Sample ID: 22303826 Collectors Name: Danielle King 

Address of Source: 16330 Lower Harbor Rd 

Project Name: Port of Brookings Harbor 

Received Date: 11/02/2023 

Sample Point: Hallmark 

Source: Stormwater 

Treatment System: None 

Results of Chemical Analysis 
Sample Notes: Hallmark Collectlon Date: 11/02/D 8:23 AM 

COntamlnllllt Method LOQ RESULTS Units EPA Limit Date Analyzed 

Copper EPA 200.7 0.006 0.0135 mg/L 11/03/23 1:33 pm 

Lead SM 3113 B 0.01 ND mg/L 11/03/23 9: 16 am 

Total Suspended Solids EPA 160.2 1.0 22.00 mg/L 11/03/23 4:13 pm 

Zinc EPA 200.7 0.06 ND mg/L 11/03/23 1:33 pm 

Aluminum EPA 200.7 0.04 0.8856 mg/L 11/03/23 1:33 pm 

. ., Dltaflap 

PVS AA 

PVS AC 

PVS AD 

PVS AE 

PVS AF 

DEFINITIONS AND DATA FLAGS 
A Analysis is covered under ORELAP scope of Accreditation E Estimated Value 

Reporting Limit 

Results Color Key 

AA Analysis is covered under ISO scope of Accreditation LOO 
C Sample did not meet acceptance criteria NIA 
H Analysis performed outside method hold time ND 
ID Subsample identifier for each Sample number S 
M Matrix Spike recovery is out of control limits due to matrix interference 

The LCS was in acceptance limits showing the analysis is in control and 
the data is acceptable 

Not Applicable 
None Detected 
Sample Outsourced 

White - No EPA Limit 

Low Risk 
within EPA Limit 

Medium Risk 

High Risk 
Exceeds EPA Limit 

Call the Lab to Discuss 

Grants Pass Water Lab 541-476-0733 www.gpwaterlab.com ORELAP# OR100033; ISO/IEC 17025;2005 Accreditation# 70321 Page 2 of2 

0.025
1.10
100
0.46
1.10

Tier 2

- 202

105

recep
Highlight



Sample Information 

Sample ID: 22303827 Collectors Name: Danielle King 

Address of Source: 16330 Lower Harbor Rd 

Project Name: Port of Brookings Harbor 

Received Date: 11/02/2023 

Sample Point: Fuel Dock 

Source: Stormwater 

Treatment System: None 

Results of Chemical Analysis 
sample Notes: Fuel Dock COiiection Date. 11/02/231:29 AM 

Contaminant Method LOQ RE U Unllll l!PAUmlt Date 

Copper EPA 200.7 0.006 ND mg/L 11/03/23 1:36 pm 

Lead SM 3113 B 0.01 ND mg/L 11/03/23 9:16 am 

Total Suspended Solids EPA 160.2 1.0 ND mg/L 11/14/23 9:36 pm 

Zinc EPA 200.7 0.06 ND mg/L 11/03/23 1:36 pm 

Aluminum EPA 200.7 0.04 ND mg/L 11/03/23 1:36 pm 

.,.,. 

PVS AA

PVS AC 

PVS AD 

PVS AE 

PVS AF 

DEFINITIONS AND DATA FLAGS 
A Analysis is covered under ORELAP scope of Accreditation E Estimated Value 

Reporting Limit 

Results Color Key 

AA Analysis is covered under ISO scope of Accreditation LOQ 
C Sample did not meet acceptance criteria NIA 
H Analysis performed outside method hold time ND 
ID Subsample identifier for each Sample number S 
M Matrix Spike recovery is out of control limits due to matrix interference 

The LCS was in acceptance limits showing the analysis is in control and 
the data is acceptable 

Not Applicable 
None Detected 
Sample Outsourced 

White • No EPA Limit 

Low Risk 
within EPA Limit 

Medium Risk 

High Risk 
Exceeds EPA Limit 

Call the Lab to Discuss 

Grants Pass Water Lab 541-476-0733 www.gpwaterlab.com ORELAP# OR100033; ISO/IEC 17025;2005 Accreditation# 70321 Page 2 of 2 

0.025
1.10
100
0.46
1.10

- 203

106



0.025
1.10
100
0.46
1.10

Tier 2

- 103

107

recep
Highlight

recep
Highlight



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



INFORMATION ITEM – C 
DATE: December 20, 2023 
RE:  Travelift Shelter 
TO:  Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members 
ISSUED BY: Travis Webster, Port Manager 

OVERVIEW 
• Port has spent $20,000.00 on annual maintenance due to weather related environment.
• Providing a shelter will help reduce future maintenance costs, and further deterioration of

the machine.
• Port will include shelter in Fiscal Year 2023-24 supplemental budget.

DOCUMENTS 
• Big Top design and dimensions, 1 page
• Boat Yard design concept, 1 page

116



117

gary
Rectangle

gary
Polygon

gary
Polygon

gary
Length Measurement
8'-4"

gary
Length Measurement
8'-4"

gary
Length Measurement
4'-6"

gary
Length Measurement
4'-6"

gary
Length Measurement
8'-0"

gary
Length Measurement
8'-0"

gary
Length Measurement
3'-6"

gary
Text Box
Concrete Ramp

gary
Rectangle

gary
Rectangle

gary
Length Measurement
23'-5 1/2"

gary
Length Measurement
23'-6 1/2"

gary
Image

gary
Length Measurement
31'-0"

gary
Length Measurement
26'-9 3/4"

gary
Length Measurement
22'-6"

gary
Length Measurement
25'-10"

gary
Length Measurement
2'-5 1/4"

gary
Line



PP

DI

DI

GATE

DO
OR

DO
OR

DO
OR

DO
OR

FI
NI

SH
ED

 F
LO

OR
= 

20
.7

3'

DI

BY: REVISIONS

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

BOAT YARD PAVING
16330 LOWER HARBOR ROAD, BROOKINGS, OR  97415 PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR

D
AT

E:

JO
B 

N
o:

SH
EE

T 
N

o:

C
D

/J
W

15
 J

U
LY

 2
02

2

22
-2

02
20

1

ST
O

R
M

W
AT

ER
C

O
N

VE
YA

N
C

E

C4
.0

PO
R

T 
O

F 
BR

O
O

KI
N

G
S

M
AP

 4
11

3-
08

A 
 T

L1
20

0

PO
R

T 
O

F 
BR

O
O

KI
N

G
S

M
AP

 4
11

3-
08

A 
 T

L1
30

0

BO
AT

ST
O

R
M

W
AT

ER
 C

O
N

VE
YA

N
C

E
SC

AL
E:

  1
" =

 3
0'

 (2
4x

36
)

N
O

R
TH

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 3

0'

15
30

0
60

LIF
T

DO
CK

LOWER HARBOR ROAD

H
AR

BO
R

 S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
D

IS
TR

IC
T

M
AP

 4
11

3-
08

A 
 T

L1
30

1

PO
R

T 
O

F 
BR

O
O

KI
N

G
S

M
AP

 4
11

3-
08

A 
 T

L1
50

0

D
R

IF
TW

O
O

D
, L

LC
M

AP
 4

11
3-

08
AD

  T
L4

00
0

G
R

IF
FI

TH
M

AP
 4

11
3-

08
AA

  T
L4

20
0

BR
O

W
N

M
AP

 4
11

3-
08

AA
  T

L4
10

0

N
IE

D
M

AP
 4

11
3-

08
AA

  T
L4

00
0

BOAT BASIN ROAD

EXISTING EP

EXISTING EP

21

22

23

23

22

21

20

19

24

19

20

22

21

±2
35

 L
F 

OF
 1

0"
Ø 

HD
PE

ST
OR

M
 D

RA
IN

 @
 0

.5
%

 (M
IN

)

EX
IS

TI
NG

TR
EN

CH
 D

RA
IN

EX
IS

TI
NG

BO
AT

W
AS

H
SU

M
P

±1
10

 L
F 

OF
 8

"Ø
 H

DP
E

ST
OR

M
 D

RA
IN

 @
 0

.3
%

 (M
IN

)

±6
8 

LF
 O

F 
14

"Ø
 H

DP
E

ST
OR

M
 D

RA
IN

 @
 0

.5
%

 (M
IN

)

7'Ø
 C

M
P 

CU
LV

ER
T

IN
V 

= 
6.

07

EX
IS

TI
NG

CA
TC

H 
BA

SI
N 

#5
 (A

DJ
US

T 
GR

AT
E

TO
 F

IN
IS

HE
D 

GR
AD

E)
NO

TE
:

FI
NA

L 
CB

 D
RA

IN
AG

E 
TO

 B
E

DI
SC

US
SE

D 
EX

TE
RN

AL
 O

F 
TH

E
AW

AR
DE

D 
CO

NT
RA

CT
.

EX
IS

TI
NG

CA
TC

H 
BA

SI
N 

#1
1

TG
=2

0.
90

(A
DJ

US
T 

GR
AT

E 
TO

FI
NI

SH
ED

 G
RA

DE
)

BO
AT

 S
HO

P 
&

M
OR

E,
 L

LC

VE
SS

EL
 R

EP
AI

R/
M

AI
NT

EN
AN

CE

B-
B -

A-A
-

A-A
-

B-
B -

C-
C -

C-
C -

D-
D -

D-D -

EX
IS

TI
NG

CA
TC

H 
BA

SI
N 

#6
TG

=1
8.

05
IN

V=
15

.7
5 

18
" O

UT
IN

V=
15

.9
1 

14
" I

N

PR
OP

OS
ED

CA
TC

H 
BA

SI
N 

#7
TG

=2
2.

25
IN

V=
17

.4
0

PR
OP

OS
ED

CA
TC

H 
BA

SI
N 

#4
TG

=2
0.

00
IN

V=
16

.9
5

PR
OP

OS
ED

CA
TC

H 
BA

SI
N 

#2
TG

=2
0.

25
IN

V=
17

.6
0

PR
OP

OS
ED

CA
TC

H 
BA

SI
N 

#3
TG

=1
8.

50
IN

V=
16

.1
5

PR
OP

OS
ED

CA
TC

H 
BA

SI
N 

#1
TG

=1
9.

00
IN

V=
17

.2
9

SD
 L

IN
E 

#2

SD
 L

IN
E 

#1

SD
 L

IN
E 

#5

SD
 L

IN
E 

#3
±1

23
 L

F 
OF

 1
0"

Ø 
HD

PE
ST

OR
M

 D
RA

IN
 @

 0
.5

%
 (M

IN
)

8"
x1

4"
x1

4"
HD

PE
SW

EE
PT

EE
IN

V=
16

.6
0

1
C

AL
L 

BE
FO

R
E 

YO
U

 D
IG

!

22

LE
G

EN
D

AP
PR

O
X.

 D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

 O
F 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

FL
O

W

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
D 

OU
TF

AL
L

18
"Ø

  H
DP

E 
CU

LV
ER

T
NE

W
 S

D 
OU

TF
AL

L FI
NI

SH
 G

RA
DE

CO
NT

OU
RS

4"
 H

IG
H 

AC
CU

RB

4"
 H

IG
H 

AC
CU

RB

4"
 H

IG
H 

AC
CU

RB

4"
 H

IG
H 

AC
CU

RB

BE
GI

N 
AC

 C
UR

B BE
GI

N 
AC

CU
RB

EN
D 

AC
CU

RB

EN
D 

AC
CU

RB

EN
D 

AC
CU

RB

BE
GI

N 
AC

 C
UR

B

21

20

SD
 L

IN
E 

#6
±3

5 
LF

(B
EL

OW
 T

RE
NC

H
DR

AI
N)

14
"Ø

 H
DP

E
0.

6%
 (M

IN
)

SD
 L

IN
E 

#7
±7

2 
LF

 O
F 

14
"Ø

 H
DP

E
ST

OR
M

 D
RA

IN
 @

 0
.3

%
 (M

IN
)

SE
E 

OU
TF

AL
L 

DE
TA

IL
1

C4
.0

1

GR
AV

EL
 B

ER
M

19

PO
SS

IB
LE

 F
IL

L
AR

EA

FU
TU

RE
BU

IL
DI

NG
 S

IT
E

ED
GE

 O
F 

PA
VI

NG
 T

O 
BE

M
OD

IF
IE

D 
TO

 M
AT

CH
FO

OT
PR

IN
T 

OF
 F

UT
UR

E
BU

IL
DI

NG
 A

S 
RE

QU
IR

ED
PE

R 
EN

GI
NE

ER
.

118

gary
Polygon

AutoCAD SHX Text
42,650 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OREGON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RENEWAL DATE: 12/31/23

gary
Length Measurement
40'-0"

gary
Length Measurement
60'-0"

gary
Polygon

gary
Length Measurement
40'-0"

gary
Length Measurement
8'-0"

gary
Length Measurement
8'-0"

gary
Polygon

gary
Length Measurement
25'-0"

gary
Polygon

gary
Polygon

gary
Length Measurement
8'-0"

gary
Polygon

gary
Length Measurement
8'-0"

gary
Length Measurement
40'-0"

gary
Polygon

gary
Polygon

gary
Length Measurement
31'-0"

gary
Callout
Travel Lift Enclosure (Big Top)

gary
Callout
3 Each 25'x40' Buildings

gary
Callout
2 Each 40'x60' Buildings

gary
Callout
2 Each 40' Containers

gary
Polygon

gary
Polygon

gary
Length Measurement
47'-0"

gary
Polygon

gary
Length Measurement
21'-6"

gary
Length Measurement
8'-0"

gary
Callout
1 - 25'x40' FEMA Dredge Equipment Building



INFORMATION ITEM – D 
DATE: December 20, 2023 
RE:  Boardwalk Repairs 
TO:  Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members 
ISSUED BY: Travis Webster, Port Manager 

OVERVIEW 
• Last meeting, we discussed the continued failure of the boardwalk and possible repair by

shifting the deck back to the retaining wall therefore reducing the gap. The gap was
measured at 13” at its widest point.

• The deck was detached from the piles and slid back against the retaining wall. Brackets
were installed on the struts and anchored into the retaining wall. The deck is now resting
on the Northerly 3 piles, unattached to allow movement of the pile,e preventing the deck
failure to continue.

• The underlying cause of the damage (shoring failure) will continue to develop over time.
• This repair is only a temporary fix to stop the destruction that was ongoing.
• New deck planks (45 each) and handrailing will be installed and the plan is to reopen this

section of the boardwalk to the public.
• Attached are some pictures of the repair work.

DOCUMENTS 
• Boardwalk pictures before repairs, 2 pages
• Boardwalk repair work photos, 3 pages

119



120



121



122



123



124



INFORMATION ITEM – E 
DATE: December 20, 2023 
RE:  Curry County Transient Lodging Tax Public Comment 
TO:  Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members 
ISSUED BY: Travis Webster, Port Manager 

OVERVIEW 
• Transient Lodging Tax (TLT) was approved in May 2019, see attached ballot.
• Currently the Port of Brookings Harbor has contributed $172,000.00.

DOCUMENTS 
• Public Comment, 2 pages

125



126



127


	01 TENTATIVE AGENDA 12.20.23
	02.01 DRAFT MINUTES - 11.15.23
	02.02 DRAFT MINUTES - 11.30.23
	03.01 Manager Report - December 2023
	03.02 Safety Report - November 2023
	03.03 FINANCIAL SUMMARY (Month End November 2023)
	03.03.01 Balance Sheet Nov 2023
	03.03.02 Profit & Loss Nov 2023
	03.03.03 Profit & Loss, General Fund Nov 2023
	03.03.04 Profit & Loss Budget Performace July - Nov 2023
	03.03.05 Check Register Nov 2023
	03.03.06 ACH and Debit Card Payments Nov 2023
	03.03.07 Purchases by Vendor Nov 2023
	04.01.01 Action Item A - Port Manager Contract
	04.02.01 Action Item B - IGA with Curry County
	04.02.02 IGA Port of Brookings-Harbor Boat Basin, 4879-0191-3486 v.4
	INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (“IGA”)
	BY AND BETWEEN CURRY COUNTY AND PORT OF BROOKINGS-HARBOR

	04.03.01 Action Item C - Boat Yard Shop Building Layout and Size
	04.03.02 Boat Yard Drawings DRAFT Plan B (5)
	04.04.01 Action Item D - FEMA Equipment Building
	04.04.02 Boat Yard Drawings DRAFT Plan B (5) - Copy
	04.04.03 Cost Estimates
	04.05.01 Action Item E - Atlas Coffee Stand Lease
	04.05.02 Letter from Atlas and Commerical Lease
	05.01.01 Information Item A - Community Listening Session
	05.01.02 Travel lift ramp letter to David Brock Smith
	05.02.01 Information Item B - DEQ 1200-Z Stormwater Test Results
	05.02.02 Statewide Benchmarks
	05.02.03 November 2, 2023 Test Results - Copy
	05.03.01 Information Item C - Travelift Shelter
	05.03.02 Port of Brookings Harbor Shelter Options (1)
	05.03.03 Boat Yard Drawings DRAFT Plan B (5)
	05.04.01 Information Item D - Boardwalk Repairs
	05.04.02 IMG_0216
	05.04.03 IMG_0217
	05.04.04 IMG_0512
	05.04.05 IMG_0510
	05.04.06 IMG_0511
	05.05.01 Information Item E - TLT Public Comment
	05.05.02  Public Comment



